Deeplok Financial Services Limited
Regd. Office: “Ideal Plaza”, South Block 2nd Floor,
S. 207 & 209, 11/1, Sarat Bose Road, Kolkata - 700 020
CIN: L17115WB1981PLC033469
Phone: (033) 2283-7495/6 Fax: (033) 2283-7497
Website : www.deeplokfinancialservices.com; E-mail: info@jbgroup.info

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 415t Annual General Meeting of Deeplok Financial Services Limited will be held
on Thursday, the 30" day of September, 2021 at 11.00 a.m. IST through Video Conferencing (‘VC")/Other Audio
Visual Means ("OAVM") to transact the following business :

Ordinary Business

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements (Standalone and Consolidated) of the
Company together with the Reports of the Directors’ and Auditors’ thereon for the financial year ended 31t
March 2021.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Mahendra Kumar Bachhawat (DIN: 00129820), who retires by rotation
and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

y order of the Board
For Deeplok Fin %:ial Services Lin%i;tgd_’l
“Ideal Plaza”, South Block, 2 Floor ( 501 C Z/\cuuc

S.207 & 208, 11/1, Sarat Bose Road

Kolkata- 700 020 uréndra Kumar Bachhawat)

CIN: L17115WB1981PLC033469 Managing Director
(Phone) (033) 2283-7495/6 DIN: 00129471
(Fax) (033) 2283-7497

Website: www.deeplokfinancialservices.com
(E-mail): info@jbgroup.info
Date: 14.08.2021



NOTES:

1.

In view of the confinuing COVID-19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA') vide its Circular
No. 02/2021 dated January 13, 2021 read with Circular No. 14/2020 dafed Apdl 8, 2020, Circular No.
17/2020 dated Aprit 13, 2020 and Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 5, 2020 (collectively referred fo as
‘MCA Circulars’), and Securities and Exchange Board of India (‘SEBI} vide its Gircular Nos.
SEBIVHO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/B/2020/78 dated May 12, 2020 and SEBIHO/CFD/ CMD2/CIR/IP/2021/11
dated January 15, 2021 (collectively referred to as 'SEBI Circulars”), have permitted the holding of AGM
through Video Conferencing {'VC') or Other Audio-Visual Means {OAVMY), without the physical presence
of the Members at a common venue. In accordance with the MCA Circulars and SERBI Circulars, the 41st
AGM of the Company is being held through VC / OAVM on Thursday, September 30, 2021, at 11.00 a.m.
(IST). The venue of the meeting shall be deemed to be the Regd. Office of the Company i.e, “Ideal Plaza”,
South Block 2nd Floor, 5. 207 & 209, 1141, Sarat Bose Road, Koikata ~ 700 020,

Members attending the AGM through VC / QAVM shall be counted for the purpose of reckoning the
quorum under Section 103 of the-Act.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, a Member entitled to atiend and vote at the AGM is entitied to
appaint @ proxy to attend and vote on hisher behalf and the proxy need not be a Member of the
Company. Since this AGM is being held pursuant to the MCA Circulars through VC / OAVM, physical
attendance of Members has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by
the Members will not be available for the AGM and hence the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are not
annexed to this Notice.

Additional information, pursuant to Regulation 36 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements} Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standards on General Meetings issued by The Institute
of Company Secretaries of India, in respect of the Directors seeking appointment / re-appointment at this
AGM, forms part of the Notice.

The attendance through VC/OAVM s restricted and hence will be made available to only 1000 Members
on first come first served basis. However, attendance of Members holding 2% or more of the shares of the
Company, Institutional Investors as on closure of the business hours on 4% day of September, 2021,
Promoters, Directors, Key Managetial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination
and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Comniittee, Auditors, Scrutinizer, efc. are
aflowed to attend the AGM without restriction of first come first served basis.

Members desirous of obtaining any information concerning the accounts and operations of the Company
are requested o address their questions in writing to the Secretary of the Company by Thursday, 234
September, 2021,

Members who would itke fo exprass their views or ask questions during the AGM may register themselves
as a speaker by sending their request from their registered email address mentioning their name, DP 1D
and Client [Dffolie number, PAN, mabile number at info@ibaroup.info from 25" September, 2021 (9:00
am. [ST) to 291 September, 2021 (5:00 p.m. IST). Those Members who have registered themselves as a
speaker will only be aflowed to express their views fask questions during the AGM. The Company
reserves the right to restrict the number of speakers depending on the availability of time for the AGM. In
the interest of time, each speaker is requested to express his / her views in 2 — 3 minutes.

However, shareholders may post their comments/gueries {not more than 150 characters) in the chat box
available on the Video Conferencing interface. Message posted by the sharcholders will be dealt with
accordingly.

Corporate Members are required fo send to the company a duly certified copy of the Board Resolution,
pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, authorizing their representative fo attend and vote at
the AGM.




10.

11

12.

13,

In case of joint holders attending the meeting, the Member whose name appears as the first holder in the
order of names as per the Register of Members of the Company will be entitied to vote.

The Company’s shares are available in demat mode. The shares of the company can be dematerialized
under ISIN: INEG75C01013. In terms of SEBI Circular, physical shares cannot be transferred on or after
01.04.2019. Members are requested to dematerialize the shares for operational convenience,

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding maintained under Section
170 of the Act, the Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which the directors are interested,
maintained under Section 189 of the Act, and the relevant documents referred o in the Notice will be
available electronically for inspection by the members during the AGM.

The e-Voting procedure to be followed by the shareholders to ¢ast their votes:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Company Is offering e-voting facility to
its Members in respect of the businesses to be transacted at the Forty First Annual General Meeting
scheduled {o be held on Thursday, 30th September, 2021 at 11:00 AM. The Company has engaged the
services of Central Depository Services {India) Limited {“CDSL") to provide e-voting facilities. The ¢-
voting particulars are set out below:

ELECTRONIC VOTING PARTICULARS

EVSN USER ID PERMANENTACC'OUNT
(E-voting Sequence Number) NUMBER (PAN)

{i)The remote e-voling period begins on 27th September 2021 from 09:00 am. (IST) and ends on 28th
September, 2021 upto 5:00 p.m. (IST). During this period members of the Company, holding shares
either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date i.e. 237 September, 2021 may
cast their vote electronically. The remote e-voling module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting
thereafter.

(i) Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the
meeting venue,

{ifi)In_terms of SEBI circular no. SEBIHO/CFD/CMDICIR/P/2020/242 dated December 8. 2020 on e.
Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode
are aliowed to vole through their demat asccount maintained with Depositories and Depository
Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile -number and email [d in_their demat
accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login methed for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for
individual shareholders holding securities in Demat mode is given below:




Login Method

Type of
shareholders
individual 1)Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their
Shareholders existing user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting
holding page without any further authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi /
securiies in | Easiest are  hitpsiweb cdslindia.com/myeasithome/iogin+ or  visit
Demat mode |  www.cdslindia.com and click on Login icon and select New System Myeasi.
with CDSL 2) After successful fogin the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting
option for eligibie companies where the evoting is in progress as per the
information provided by company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will be
able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service provider for casting your vote
during the remote e-Voting period or jolning virtual meeting & voting during the
meeting. Additionally, there is also links provided to access the system of all e-
Vaoting Service Providers i.e. CDSLNSDL/KARVY/LINKINTIME, so that the user
can visit the e-Voting service providers' website directly.
3)f the user is not registered for Easifbasiest, option to register is available at
hitps./iweb.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Reqistration/FasiReaisiration
4} Altematively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat
Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available on
www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the user by
sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat Account.
After successful authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting option
where the evoting is in progress and alsc able to directly access the system of
all e-Voling Service Providers. _
individual 1}1f you are already registered for NSDL 1DeAS faciiity, please visit the e-Services
Shareholders website of NSDL. Open web browser by iyping the following URL:
halding hitos.ffeservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobite. Once
securiies  in | the home page of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial CGwner" icon
demat mode [ under "Login™ which is available under ‘IDeAS' section. A new screen will open.
with NSDL You will have fo enter your User ID and Password Affer successful

authentication, you will be able 1o see e-Voling services. Click on “Access fo e-
Voting™ under e-Voting services and you will be able fo see e-Voling page. Click
an company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be re-directed
to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-
Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

2)If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, opticn o register is available af
hiips:#eservices.nsdi.com. Select “Register Online for IDeAS “Fortal or click  at
hitps:/feservices.nsdl.com/SecureWebrldeasDireciReq.isp

3)Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the foliowing
URL: https:/www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a
mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon
"Login® which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will
open. You wilt have to enfer your User D (.e. your sixteen digit demat account
number hold with NSBL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on
the screen. After successiul authentication, you will be redirected fo NSDL
Depository site wherein you can see e-Voiing page. Click on company name or e-
Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service
provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Vofing period or joining
virtual meeting & voting during the meeting




Individual You can also login using the Jogin credentials of your demat account through your
Sharehoiders Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voling facility. After
(holding Successtul login, you will be able o see e-Voting option. Onee you click on e-
securities in| Voting option, you will be redirected fo NSDL/CDSL Depository site after
demat mode} | successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on
fogin through | company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirscted fo e-

their Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Veting
Depository period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.
Participants

important note; Members who are unable fo retrieve User (D Password are advised to use Forget
User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementionad website,

(iv)Helpdesk fot Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues

related fo login through Depositery i.e. CDSL and NSDL

Login type | Helpdesk details

Individual ~ Shareholders  holding | Members facing any technical issue in login can contact
securities in Demat mode with CDSL | CDSL. helpdesk by sending a  request &

helpdesk evoting@cdslindiacomor  contact at 322
23058738 and 22-23058542-43.

Individugl ~ Sharcholders  holding | Members facing any technical issue in login can contact
securities in Demat mode with NSDL | NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at evoling@nsdi.co.in

or call at tolf free no.- 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30

(viLog in method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than individual
shareholders holding in Demat form & physical shareholders.

a. The shareholders should fog on fo the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.

b.  Click on “Sharehoiders” module.

¢. Now enter your User 1D
-For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,
-For NSDL: 8 Character DP 1D foliowed by & Digits Client ID,
-Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the
Company. OR
Alternatively, if you are registered for CDSL's EASWEASIEST e-services, you can log-in at
hitps./iwww.cdslindia.com from Login-Myeasi using your login credentials. Once you
successfully fog-in to CDSL's EASWEASIEST e-services, click on e-Voting option and proceed
directly to cast your vote electronically.

d. Nextenter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

€. I you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on fo www.evotingindia.com and voted on
an earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is {o be used.

f. lfyou are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For Shareholders holding shares in Demat Form other than individual and
Physical Form

PAN

Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department
(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

e Shareholders who have not updated their PAN  with the
Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the sequence
number indicated in the PAN field of the email sent to them.

o Members who have not registered their email address may obtain the
sequence namber from the Company after registering their emait address |
as per process defined in point ng. h




> @

S

| Dividend  Bank | Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth {in ddimmfyyyy format) as recorded

Details in your demat account or in the company records in order to login.
OR Date. of o [ both the details are not recorded with the depository or company please
Birth (DOB) enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as

mentioned in instruction {v),

After enfering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT" tab.

Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection
screen. However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’
menu wharein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password
field. Kindly note that this password is 1o be also used by the demat holders for voting for

- resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible fo vote, provided that company opts

for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with

any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential

For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for ewvofing on the

resolutions contained in this Notice.

Click on the EVSEN for the relevant <BEEPLOK FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED>.

On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option

“YES/NO™ for voling. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you

assent to the Resolufion and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish fo view the entire Resolution detzils.

After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box

will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vofe, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on

"CANCEL" and accordingly modify your vote.

Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resclution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

You can ailso take a print of the votes cast by clicking on "Click here {o print” option an the Voting

page.

if a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image

verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prorpted by the system.

Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL's mobile app "'m-Voting™. The m-Voting app

can be downloaded from respective Store. Please follow the instructions as prompted by the

mobile app while Remote Voting on your mobile.

Neote for Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians
Non-individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are
required to log on to www.evolingindia.com and register themselves in the *Comporates”
module.

- A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be
emailed to helpdesk evoting@cdslindia.com.

- After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login
and password. The Compliance User would be able fo link the account(s) for which they wish
to vote on.

- The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk evoting@cdslindia.com
and on approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

- Ascanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued

in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the
scrutinizer to verify the same.

© Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board Resclution/
Authority letter efc. fogether with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory
who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz;
aklabhcs@amail.com / info@ibgroup.info , if they have vofed from individual tab & not
uploaded same in the CDSL. e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.,




(vi)

{vi)

S.

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed o Mr.

Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL, ) Central Depository Services (india) Limited, A Wing, 25th

Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatial Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Paref (East), Mumbai -

400013 or send an email to helpdesk evoting@edsiindia.com or call on §22-23058542/43.
Process for those sharcholders whose emall addresses are not registered with the
DepositoriesfCompany for obtaining fogin credentials for e-voting for the resolutions
proposed in this notice:

@

For Physical sharsholders- please provide necessary details ke Folio No., Name of
shareholder, scanned copy of the share cerfificate (front and back), PAN {seif-attested scanned
copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-affested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to
infofbibaroup.infe or mdpl@cal.vsnl.net.in

For Demat sharehoiders -, Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective
Depository Participant (DP).

For Individual Demat shareholders — Please update your email id & mobile no. with your
respective Depository Participant (DP} which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining virtual
meetings through Depository.

instructions for Members attending the Annual General Meefing {AGM) through VC/QAVM
and e-voting during the Annual General Meeting (AGM] are as under:

1,

The procedure for affending meeting & e-Yoting on the day of the AGM/ EGM is same as the
instructions mentioned above for Remote e-voting.

The link for VC/CAVM to attend meeting will be available where the EVSN of Company wilt be
displayed after successtut login as per the instructions mentioned above for Remote e-voting.
Only those members, who are present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not
casted their vote on the Resociutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred
from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Vofing system avaitable during the AGM.

If any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the AGM and if
the same shareholders have not participated in the meeling through VC/OAVM facility, then the
votes cast by such shareholders shall be considered invalid as the facility of e-voting during the
meeting is available only 1o the shareholders attending the meeting.

Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM.
However, they will not be eligible to vote atf the AGM. If a member casts vote(s} by both modes,
then voting done through remote e-voting shali prevail and vote(s) cast at the Meeting shall be
freated as “INVALID®

Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / IPads for better expetience.
Further members will be required to allow Camera and use Infernet with a good speed {o avoid
any disturbance duning the meeting.

Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop
connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience AudiofVideo loss due to Fluctuation in their
respective network. [t is therefore recommended fo use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection fo
mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting
System, you can write an email to helpdesk.evoling@cdslindia.com or contact at 022-
23058738 and 022-23058542/43




{viiy General Information

1.

10.

Institutional sharehalders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI efc.) are required to send scanned copy
(PDFIJPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution / Authority lefter efc. together with attested
specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies} who are authorized 1o vote through e-mail at
info@ibaroup.info  or mdpi@calvsnlnelin or aklsbhes@omailcom with a copy marked to
helpdesk evoting@cdslindia.com on or before 29th September, 2021 without which the vote shall not be
freated as valid.

In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, please contact the Company or Registrar &
Share Transfer Agents or send mail to info@ibgroup.info or mdpl@cal.vsnl.netin. You may also send
mail to helpdesk evoting@cdslindia.com or refer to the Frequently Asked Questions (‘FAQs”) and e-
voting manual avaifable at www.evotingindia.com.

The voting rights of shareholders shail be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share capital
of the Company held on the cut-off date of 23rd September, 2021.

The member already cast hisher vote through remote e-voting would not be allowed to cast vote again
through e-voting at the AGM. However, hefshe can atiend the AGM.

Mr. A K. Labh, Practicing Company Secretary (FCS : 4848 ) of M/s. A. K. Labh & Co., Company
Secretaries, has been appointed as the Scrufinizer fo scrutinize the e-voting process in a fair and
fransparent manner, whose e-mail address is aklabhes@gmail com.

The Scrutinizer shall within a period not exceeding 48 hrs from the conclusion of the e-voting period,
unblock the votes in the presence of at least two (2) withesses not in the employment of the Company
and make a Scrutinizer's Report of the votes cast in favour or against, if any, forthwith to the Chairman
of the Company.

The Results shall be declared on or after the AGM of the Company. The Results declared along with the
Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company's website www deepiokfinancialservices com and
on the website of CDSL. within two (2} days of passing of the resolutions at the AGM of the Company.
On receipt of requisite number of votes, the Resolutions shall be deemed to have been passed on the
date of the Annual General Meeting.

Members holding shares in physicat form are requested fo notify immediately change of address,
transter, demat, ECS credit request, If any, to the Registrars and Transfer Agents of the Company i.e.
Mis Maheshwari Datamatics Pvt. Ltd. at 23, R. N. Mukherjee Road, 5th Floor, Kolkata - 700 001. Tel
No.: {033} 2243 5809 / 5029, 2248 2248; Fax No.. (033) 2248 4787; e-mailmdpl@cal.vsnl.netin or
radpide@yahoo.com or skchaubey@mdpl.in.

Members may also note that the Notice of the 41st AGM and the Annual Report 2020-2021 will be
available on the Company's website, www.deeplokfinancialservices.com.

Members holding shares in demat mode are requested to notify any change in address, Bank Details,
ECS Credit request to their respective depository participants and make sure that such changes are
recorded by them.




11. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from Friday,
24th September, 2021 to Thursday, 30th September, 2021 (both days inclusive). Duly executed and
stamped transfer deeds, along with the relative Share Certificates, should be submitted to the
Company's Registrar & Share Transfer Agents before the closure of the Register of Members for
registration of transfers.

12. The Securities & Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account
Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market transaction and off-market/private transaction
including, transfer of shares held in physical form, deletion of name of the deceased shareholder(s),
where the shares are held in the name of two or more shareholders, transmission of shares to the legal
heir(s), where deceased shareholder was the sole holder of shares and transposition of shares - when
there is a change in the order of names in which physical shares are held jointly in the names of two or
more shareholders.

13. Since the AGM will be held through VC / OAVM, the Route Map is not annexed in this Nofice.
Details of Directors seeking appointment/reappointment at the Annual General Meeting pursuant to

Regulation 26(4) and 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 and Clause 1.2.5 of Secretarial Standard on General Meeting (SS-2) as amended.

ame of the Director Mahendra Kumar Bachhawat
Category Non-Executive Director
DIN 00129820
Date of Birth 15.03.1961
Nationality Indian
Date of Appointment 09.07.1989
Qualificatione B.oom
Experience and Expertise More than 36 years of experience in Business and Finance
Management

Number of Meetings of the Board | 9
attended during the year

List of Directorships :

Listed Companies Nil

Other Companies 2

List of Membership/Chairmanship of

Committees of other Board Nil

Number of shares held by him in the | 68350

Company

Relationship with any Director(s) and | Mr. Surendra Kumar Bachhawat
KMPs of the Company Mr. Prakash Bachhawat

B /arder of the Board

For Deeplok Fina 9a| Services Limited
‘Ideal Plaza”, South Block, 2% Floor gm LA ﬂ%

S.207 & 209, 11/1, Sarat Bose Road
Kolkata- 700 020

CIN: L17115WB1981PLC033469

(Phone) (033) 2283-7495/6

(Fax) (033) 2283-7497

Website: www.deeplokfinancialservices.com
(E-mail): info@jbgroup.info

Date: 14.08.2021

ra Kumar Bachhawat)
Managing Director
DIN: 00129471



DEEPLOK FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

CIN: L17115WB1981PLCD334569

DIRECTORS’ REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

Your Directors hereby present the 41* Annual Report and Audited financial statement for the year
ended 315 March 2021,

Financizl Performance

The Company's financial performance for the year ended 315t march, 2021 is summarized helow;

Particutars As on I As on
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
{Rs. in lacs) (Rs. inlacs)
Total Income 515.74 639.32
Profit before taxation 224.16 (109.99)
Tax Expenses 84.17 110.39
Profit after taxation _ 129.99 {220.39)
Earming per share N T (4335)

Financial Performance

During the financial year under review, total revenue decreased from Rs. 639.32 Ia¢s to Rs. 515.74
lacs. The net prafit for the financial vear stood at Rs. 129.99 lacs a5 compared g the net nss of Bx.
220.39 ac in the previous financial year,

Impact of covid-19

COVID-18 pandemic has impacted the business affairs of the Company. However, the Company has
tried its best to negate the effect of several lock downs, discontinuation of the operations and
business functicning of the company by adopting best of business policies and has taken alt efforts
to narmalize the smoothness of business activities,

Dividend

The Board of Directors regrets their inability to recommend any dividend for the financia! year under
report.

Change in the nature of business, if any

There is no change in the nature of the business of the Company.

Details of significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting
the going concern status and company’s operations in future

There are no such pending matters,




Material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of the company which
have gecurred between the end of the financial year of the company to which the financial
statements relate and the date of the report

There were no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
occurring between March 31, 2021 and the date of this Report of the Directors.

Subsidiary / Joint Ventures / Associates

The detaiis of the Subsidiary/ Joint Venture/ Associate companies are annexed as Annexure = | of
the report.

Internal Financial Control
The Company has in place an established internal control system designed to ensure proper

recording of financial and operational information and compliance of various internal controls and
other regulatory and statutory compliances.

Share Capital

The paid up Equity Share Capital as on March 31, 2021 was Rs. 95,25,950. During the year urder
review, your Company has not issued any shares or any convertibie instruments.

Risk Management

The Board members were informed about risk assessment and minimization procedures after which
the Board formally adopted steps for framing, implementing and monitoring the risk management
plan for the company.

Board cf Directors
The Board of Directars of your Company comprised of the folfowing Directors as on 31.03.2021:

1. Mr. Surendra Kumar Bachhawat - Managing Director
2. Mr. Mahendra Kumar Bachhawat - Director

3. Mr, Prakash Bachhawat - Director

4. Mr. Hemraj Kathotia - Independent Director

5. Ms. Dibya Baid — independent Director

Mr. Mahendra Kumar Bachhawat (DIN — 00129820) is liable to retire by rotation and, being
eligible, offers himself for re-appointment at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company.

Kev Managerial Personnei

The following persons were formally appointed as Key Managerial Personnel (KMP} of the Company
in compliance with the provisions of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013:

2} Mr. Surendra Kumar Bachhawat - Managing Director

b} Mr. Pradip Kumar Bera - Chief Financial Officer (CFO}

c) Mr. Gautam Galchha - Company Secretary (Resigned on 15.03.2021)
d] Ms. Rajni Mishra-Company Secretary (Appointed on 15.03.2021)




Meetings of Board and Commitices:

Board Meetings

During the financial year 2020-2021, the Board met 9 times on 01.06.2020, 30.07.2020, 01.08.2020,
15.09.2020, 05.10.2020, 10.10.2020, 13.11.2020, 10.02.2021 and 15.03.2021.

Audit Committee Meetings

During the financial year 2020-2021, the Committee met 4 times on 30.07.2020, 15.09.2020,
13.11.2020 and 10.02.2021.

Norination and Remuneration Committee

During the financial year 2020-2021, the committee met once in the year on 15.03,2021.

Stakeholders Relatienship Committee

During the financial year 2020-2021, the Committee met once in the year on 15.03.2021.

Corporate Social Responsibility Commitiee

During the financial Year 2020-2021, the committee met ance in the year on 08.03.2021.

Declaration by Independent Directors

All Independent Directors of your Company have given declarations that they meet the criteria of
independence as laid down under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. The Board also hereby
confirms that in its opinion, the Independent Directors of the Company fulfili the conditions /
criteria specified under the Act and SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, as amended, and also are
independent of the management. The Independent Directors have aiso registered themselves in the
databank with the Institute of Corporate Affairs of India as per Rule 6(1} of the Companies
{Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014. The declaration was placed and noted by
the Board in its meeting held on 01.06.2020. The independent directors meeting in term of Schedule
IV to the companies Act, 2013 was heid on 31.12.2020.

Annual Evaluation of Beards Performance

The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, Board
committees, and individual directors pursuant to the provisions of the compantes Act, 2013.

The performance of the Board was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs fram all the directors
on the basis of criteria such as the Board composition and structure, effectiveness of Board
processes, information and functioning, etc. Whereas, the performance of the committees was
evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from the committee members on the hasis of criteria
such as the compasition of committees, effectiveness of committee meetings, etc.

In a separate meeting of independent directors, performance of non-independent directors, the
Board as a whole and Chairman of the Company was evalusted, taking into account the views of
executive directors and non-executive directors.

At the Board meeting that followed the meeting of the independent directors and meeting of
Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee, the performance of the Board, its committees, and




individual directors was also discussed. Performance evaluation of independent directors was done
by the entire Board, excluding the independent directors being evaluated.

Remuneration Policy

Nomination and Remuneration Committee has formulated the Nomination, Remuneration and

Evaluation Policy for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMPs} and other employees in terms of
the provisions of Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013. The said policy which has been
approved by the Board outlines the appointment criteria and qualifications, the term/ tenure of the
Directors on the Board of Company and the matters related to remuneration of the Directors. The

policy is available at Company’s website at www.deeplokfinancialservices.com.

Audit Committee

The composition of the Audit Committee as on 31% March, 2021 is as follows:
1. Mr. Hemraj Kathotia, Chairman

2. Mr. Mahendra Kumar Bachhawat

3. Ms. Dibya Baid

Nomination & Remuneration Committee

The composition of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee as on 31% March, 2021 is as follows:

1. Mr. Herraj Kathotia, Chairman
2. Mr. Mahendra Kumar Bachhawat
3. Ms. Dibya Baid

The Company's Remuneration Policy is available on the Company's  website
www.deeplokfinancialservices.com.

Stakeholders Relationship Committes

The composition of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee as on 315 March, 2021 is as folfows:

1. Mr. Hemraj Kathotia, Chairman
2. Mr. Mahendra Kumar Bachhawat
3. Ms. Dibya Baid

Vigil Mechanism

The Company has in piace a vigil mechanism details of which are available on the Company’s website
www.deeplokfinancialservices.com

Contracts and Arrangements with Related Party

All transactions entered into with refated parties as defined under the Companies Act 2013 and SEBI
{Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 during the financial year were in
the ordinary course of Business and on arm's length pricing basis. The details of Related Farty
Transactions are enclosed as Annexure - |




Loans, gearantees and investments

The particulars of loans guarantees and investments made in securities under section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies {Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 has
been provided in the financial statements of the Company.

Disclosure under Section 197 (12) and Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2016

Information in accordance with the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rule 5 of the Companies {Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel} Rules,
2016 is given in Annexure - 11l forming part of the Directors’ Report.

Annual Return

Pursuant to Section 92(3} of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Proviso under Rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rufes, 2014, as amended, the Annual Return is
available on the Company's website at www.deeplokfinancialservices.com and may be accessed
through the web-link : https;//deeplokfinancialservices.com/download/annualreports/annuaireturn-

2020-21.pdf

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Forelgn Exchange Earnings and Qutzgo

Your Company does not have any activity relating to Conservation of Energy and Technology
Absorption and also there has been ne Foreign Exchange Earnings and Quigo during the financial
year under review.

Directors' Responsibility Statement

Pursuant to Section 134(3} {c) read with Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Directors of
your Company confirm that: -

{i) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures, if any;
(i) The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and

made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit
of the Company for that period;

{iii} The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets
of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(iv} The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

(v) The Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Campany and
that such internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively; and

{vi) There is a proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable taws and
that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

Deposits

the Company has not accepted any deposits from the public, and as such, there are no outstanding
deposits in terms of the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014, as amended.




Listing

The Equity Shares of the Company continues to be listed with Calcutta Stock Exchange and the
annual listing fees has been paid up o date. '

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

The provisions of Sections 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to Corporate Social Responsibility
are applicable to the Company. The detaiis of the CSR activities is enclosed and marked as Annexure-
.

Audit and Auditors

In terms of the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with provisions of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 as amended, M/s. J. B. 5. & Company, Chartered
Accountants (ICAI Firm Registration No. 323734E} was appointed as the Auditors of the Company
from conclusion of the 40" AGM until conclusion of the 45% AGM of the Company scheduled to be
beid in the year 2025.

The members may note that conseqguent to the changes made in the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs {MCA) vide
notification dated May 7, 2018, the proviso to Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
explanation to sub-rule 7 of Rule 3 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the
raquirement for ratification of Auditors appointment at every AGM has been done away, Therefore,
the requirement of ratifying the appointment of M/s. 1. B. 5. & Company., as the Auditors of the
Company at the evary AGM does not arise,

Your Company has received a certificate from M/s. J. B. S. & Company., Chartered Accountants
confirming their eligibility to continue as Auditors of the Company In terms of the provisions of
Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed thereunder. They have also confirmed
that they hold a valid certificate issued by the Peer Review Board of the Institute of Chartered
Acrountants nf India (A} as requirad under the previciens of Regulation 33 of the Listing
Repufations.

The Auditor’s Kepaort on the financiai statermnents tor the financial year 2020-2021 does not contain
any modified opinion or adverse remarks.

Secretarial Audit & Observations:

Secretarial Audit was conducted during the year by Mr. Asit Kumar Labh, Practicing Company
Secretary (ACS-32891, CP No.- 14664} in accordance with the provisions of Section 204 of the
Companies Act, 2013. The Secretarial Auditor’s Report is attached as Annexure — V and forms 2 part
of this Report of the Directors and does not contain any observation / adverse remark.

Internal Audit & Controls

In terms of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 13 of the Companies {Accounts)
Rules, 2014, M/s. Shyamsukha Associates, Chartered Accountants was the Internal Auditor for the
Company during the financial year.

Internal Auditors’ findings are discussed and suitable corrective actions are taken as per the
directions of Audit Committee on an ongoing basis to improve efficiency in operations.




Cost Audit & Cost Records

The provisions for conducting cost audit and / or maintaining cost records as per the Act, does not
apply to your Company during the financial year under report.

Fraud

There was no case of any fraud reported during the financial year under report.

Disclosures under Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and

Redressal) Act, 2013

No cases have been reported under this Act for the financial year under report.

Secretarial Standards

The Board of Directors hereby affirms that your Company has adhered to the Secretarial Standards
as prescribed by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India during the financial year under report.

Other disclosures:

(a) The Company has not entered into any one time settlement proposal with any Bank or financial
institution during the year.

(b) As per available information, no application has been filed against the Company under the
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code ,2016 nor any proceedings thereunder is pending as on
31.03.2021

Acknowledgement

Your Directors wish to place on record their appreciation of assistance and co-operation received
from bankers, lenders, suppliers, customers, Government authorities, employees & other stake
holders.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

Place: Kolkata
Date: 14.08.2021 M M
otﬂoAj’ ‘%—J"\
Surepdra Kumar Bachhawat Mahendar Kumar Bachhawat

Managing Director Director
DIN: 00129471 DIN: 001259820




ANNEXURE — |

Form AOC-1

{Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with

Rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/ Associate

companies/ Joint ventures

Part “A”: Subsidiaries

Nil

Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures

Name of Associate

WOODSIDE FASHIONS LIMITED

Latest Audited Balance Sheet date

31% March 2021

Shares of Associate held by the company on the yearend | 5,393,000

No.

Amount of investment in Associate Company Rs. 134.75 lacs
Extent of Holding % 23.96 %

Description of how there is significant influence

Due to Shareholding

Reason why the Associate is not consolidated

N.A

Net worth attributable to shareholding as per recent
Audited Ralanre sheer

Prolil/ Luss Tur Lthe Year

Rs. 2958.88 lacs

Ks. 81/.98 lacs

Considered in Consolidation

Rs. 195.99 lacs

Not considered in Consolidation

Rs. 621.99 lacs

DIN: 00129471

R el M;/Kkm:\,

Rami Mishra

Place: Kolkata
Date: 14.08.2021

Company Secretary
Membership No. : A42928

mcﬂﬂw:&. @,“ 4 e Akt

a Kumar Bachhawat
anaging Director

Mahendra Kumar Bachhawat
Director
DIN: 00129820

p_._wx}-p ke A Dyern = .
Pradip Kumar Bera

CFO
PAN: AKOPB9617E




ANNEXURE =11

Form No. AOC-2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act
Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with
related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including
certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis: NIL
2. Details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm’s length basis:

(i) (a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship — Rajendra Kumar Bachhawat,
Relative of Key Managerial Personnel
(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions - Sale of Investments
(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions —01.04.2020 to 31.03.2021
(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any:
Prevailing Market Price, Aggregate value of Rs. 268.31 lacs
(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: No
(f) Amount paid as advances, if any: Nil

(i) (a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship — Rajendra Kumar Bachhawat,

Relative of Key Managerial Personnel

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions — Purchase of Investments

(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions — 01.04.2020 to 31.03.2021

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if

any:

Prevailing Market Price, Aggregate value of Rs. 193.87 lacs

(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: No

(f) Amount paid as advances, if any: Nil

(iii) (a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship — Surendra Kumar Bachhawat,
Key Managerial Personnel
(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions — Remuneration
(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions — 01.04.2020 to 31.03.2021
(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if
any:
Prevailing Market Price, Aggregate value of Rs. 30 lacs
(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: No
(f) Amount paid as advances, if any: Nil

Place: Kolkata A ol\/\w;f Jl é Q Q‘M

Date: 14.08.2021
Syrehdra Kumar Bachhawat Mahendra Kumar Bachhawat

Managing Director Director
DIN: 00129471 DIN: 00129820




ANNEXURE — 11t

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES PURSUANT TO SECTION 197{12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
READ WITH RULE 5(1) OF THE COMPANIES {APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF
MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) AMENDMENT RULES, 2016

Name of the Director / CEQ | Designation () fil}

/ CFO / Compiany Sacretary ' ) ) .

/ Manager Ratio of the remuneration of | Percentage increase in
each director to the median | Remuneration  during
remuneration of the employees | 2020-21
of the Company for the financial
year 2020-21

Mr. Surendra Kumar Managing 1:1.69 NIL

Bachhawat Director

Mr. Mahendra Kumar Director - -

Bachhawat

Mr, Prakash Bachhawat Director - -

Mr. Pradip Kumar Bera CFO 1:21.97 il

Mr. Gautam Golchha Cs 1:23.28 Nii

Ms, Rajni Mishra s NA Nil

F

* Mr. Guatam Golchha Resigned on 15.03.2021
Ms. Rajni Mishra appointed on 15.03.2021

TS Desariotion S S Remarks

iR the percentage increase in  the medisn @ Nii
remuneration of employees in the financial year;

iv. the number of permanent employees an the ralls of | 9
company;
V. average percentile increase already made in the | Average Salary increase of non-

salaries of employees other than the managerial | managerial employees ~ NIL
personnél i the last financial year and s
comparison with the percentile increase in the
managerial remuneration and justification thereof Average Salary increase of managerial
and point out # there are any exceptional employees — NIL

circumstances for increase in the managerial
remuneration;

vi. It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration to manageriaj personnei referred to above is as
per the rermuneration policy of the Company.




PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES PURSUANT TO SECTION 197{12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ
WITH RULE 5{2) and 5{3) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL} AMENDIVENT RULES, 2016

ft is hereby affirmead that;

{i) Noemployee was in receipt of remuneration for the year in aggregate of more than Rs. 1.02
Crores {if employed throughout the financial year};

{iiy No employee was in receipt of remuneration for any part of the year at a rate which in
aggregate was more than Rs. 8.5 lacs per month {if employed for a part of the financial
year);

(fi} No employee was in receipt of remuneration in excess of that drawn by the Managing
Director of Whole-time Director or Manager nor holds by himself or along with his spouse
and dependent children more than two percent of the equity shares of the Company.

Top Ten Emplovees in terms of Remuneration drawn for £Y. 2020-21:

Sl | Mame Designation | Remuneration | Nature of Qualification | Date of Age | Last % af Whether
No. {Rs.) Employment | and Cammencement Empioyment | equity : relative
Experience of Employment Held shares ¢ ofany
held Directar
/
Manager
1 | Surerwdra Managing 30,00,000 Cantractual B.com 22.02.2004 €2 - 82692 Yos
Kumar Birector
Bachhawat
2 Pradip CFO 2,31,932 Permanent 8.Com. / 01.07.2005 58 - 2] N
Kumar L sy '
Bera
3 Ashok Accounts 2,17,880 Permanent 8.Lom. / 01.04.20400 54 - Rl No
Gorai Assistant 20v1s
4 Rajni Company £,500 Bermanent [ 15.03.2071 33 - Ml Mo
Mishra Secrotary
3 Kalyan Difica 195,346 Fermanent B.Com. QLAT.20L2 47 - ] he
Sardar Asgistant
& Alay Office 132,321 Perrnanent H.S. 01.01.2814 56 - it MNe
hosh Assistant
7 Rajesh Taxation £,72,000 Permanent M.Camn 01.03.2018 30 - it Ne , .
Agarwal executive ;:
3 | Sighertha Staff 186,181 permanent H.5. 01.04.2018 25 - Mil No
Sahani ’ '
9 Debraj Seaff 1,9%.714 Parmanent B.Com 12.05.2018 23 - il No ‘ .
Patra _
10 | Gaulam Company 2,17,581 Permanent Cs 06.12.2019 46 - Tl Ne :
Kumar Secretary ’
Golcha ‘ i




Annexure IV

Report on Carporate Social Responsibility

Name of the Company: DEELOK FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

Financial Year: 2020-2021

1.

Brief Qutline on CSR Policy of the Company :

In line with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has framed its CSR
policy towards enhancing welfare measures of the society and the same has been approved
by the CSR Committee of the Board. The Company also gives preference to the local arca
and areas around which it operates for spending the amount earmarked for CSR activities.
The Company has proposed to undertake activities as mentioned under Schedule VII of
Companies Act, 2013, inter alia, activities relating to promoting education, promoting
health care including preventive health care, gender equality, empowering women,
setting up homes and hostels for women and orphans, setting up old age homes,
day care cenires and such other facilities for senjor citizens and measures for
reducing inequalities faced by socially and economically backward groups and
training to promote rural sports and nationally recognised sports. The Company has

adopted a CSR policy and is bound to adhere to the same.

2. Composition of CSR Committee :

Composition of CSR Commitieg

Sl
No.

Name of Director

DesignationiNature of
Directorship

Nurnber of
Meetings of
CSR
Committee
held during

Lhie Wi

Number of
Meetings of
CSR
Committee
attended
during the
Year

Mr.Hemraj Kathotia

independent Director

1

1

Mr.Surendra Kumar Bachhawat

Managing Direcfor

1

1

Mr.Mahendra Kumar Bachhawat

Director

1

1

3. Web-link of CSR policy : htips://deeplokfinancialservices.cam/download/policy/csr-policy-

2.pdf

4. impact Assessment done, if any : N.A.

8. Amount available for set-off, if any : N.A.

6. Average net profit of the Comnpany for last three financial years computed as per Section 188

of the Companies Act, 2013 : Rs. 244.29 Lacs




7.

(&} Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) Rs. 4.89 Lacs
{b} Sumplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of )
the previous financial years. M
{cy Amount required to be sat off for the finansial year, Nil
{d) Totat CSR Obligation for the financial Year {atb-¢} Rs. 4.89 Lacs

8. {3} CSR Amount spent or unspent for financial vear-

Amount Unspent {in Rs.)
! Total Amount | Total Amount transferred te Amount transferred fo any fund specified
under Schedule VI as per second proviso
Spent for the | Unspent CSR Account to section 135(3).
Financial
Year.
(in Rs. Lacs)
Amount Dt. Of | Name of the | Amount Ot. Of
Transfer Fund Transfer
5.00 Nil NA NA Nil NA
}

{b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year + Mot Applicable
items Mode of
Sl Name ¢f the | from the k?;::’ i‘;:;tr[g.i;:’tf Amount :?n;ilemenlat
No. Project List of ¥ Allocated Amount Spent in
woe (YesiNo} ¢ {State and Through
Activities - for the the Current
. District) : . mplementln
n Project Financial Year Acen
Schedule (Rs.) (Rs) AR g
Vit to the {Name an
Act Registration
No.}

Details of C5R amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial Year

t
item;::c:? he Local } Amount Mode of implementation-
Sl No. Nzme of the Project Activities in Araa State and District Spent for Name of Implementing
the Project Agency and C5R
Schedule Vil of | [Yes/No} iRs. In Lacs) Registration N
the Act . . 0
implementation Agency
Extension of Schoot ) , Shri Jain Swetamber
1 oy g . X
Building Education NO Rajasthan, Chure 5.00 Terapanthi Vidyalaya
Commitiee




NB: Mode of Implementation: All the CSR projects were carried out directly as well as through NGO's
Amount Spent in Administrative Overhead Nil

Amount Spent on Impact Assessment (If applicable) Nil

Total Amount spent for the financial Year : Nil

Excess amount for set off, if any

. Amount (Rs in

Sl. No. Particular Lacs)
0 Two percent of average net profit of the company as per 489

section 135(5) >
(ii) Total amount spent for the Financial Year 5.00
(iiy Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(1)] 0.11
(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or NIl

activities of the previous financial years, if any

Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years
LN B () YY) i

There is no unspent amount for the preceding three financial years
There are no ongoing projects of the previous financial year
Details relating to the asset so created or acquired through CSR spent in the financial year (asset-wise details)
(a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s) NA
(b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset. NA
(c) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such capital asset is registered, their

address etc. : NA

(d) Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or acquired (including complete address and location of the capital
asset). NA

The Company has spent towards CSR activities in line with the average net profit of the past 3 years computed u/s 198
of the Companies Act, 2013. Significant part of the amount spent on CSR activities has been in and around the
locations where the Company has its operations.

The CSR Committee hereby confirms that the implementation and monitoring of CSR policy follows the CSR objectives
and policy of the Company.

mj—&rmw

dra Kumar Bachhawat Mahendra Kumar Bachhawat

Managing Director Director
DIN: 00129471 DIN: 00129820

Place: 14.08.2021
Date: Kolkata




Annexure V
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2021

{Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel} Rules,
2014]

To

The Members,

Deeplok Financial Services Limited
Ideal Plaza, South Block

2nd Floor, S. 207 & 209

11/1, Sarat Bose Road

Kolkata — 700 320

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable
statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by
Deeplok Financial Services Limited having its Registered Office at [deal Plaza,
South Block, 2nd Floor, S. 207 & 209, 11/1, Sarat Bose Road , Kolkata — 700
020, West Bengal (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was
conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the
corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and
returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the
information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report that in
my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial
year ended 31.03.2021 complied with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and
compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to
the reporting made hereinafter.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Maintenance of Secretarial Records is the responsibility of the management of
the Company. My responsibility is to express an opinicn on existence of




adequate Board process and compliance management system, commensurate
to the size of the Company, based on these secretarial records as shown to me
during the said audit and also based on the information furnished to me by the
officers” and the agents of the Company during the said audit.

| have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to the
best of my understanding to obtain reasonable assurance about the
correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial
records. | believe that the processes and practices, 1 followed, provide a
reasonable basis for my opinion.

I have not verified the correctness, appropriateness and bases of financial
records, books of accounts and decisions taken by the Board and by various
committees of the Company during the period under scrutiny. | have checked
the Board process and compliance management system to understand and to
form an opinion as to whether there is an adequate system of seeking approval
of respective committees of the Board, of the Board, of the members of the
Company and of other authorities as per the provisions of various statutes as
mentioned hereinafter.

Wherever required | have obtained the management representation about the
compliance of the laws, rules and regulations and happening of events, etc.

| have relied upon the accuracy of the documents and information as shared by
the Company with me through appropriate Information Technology tools to
assist me in completing the secretarial audit work during lock down period due
to unprecedented situation prevailing in the Country due to CoVID-19 virus
pandemic and the same is subject to physical verification by me post
normalization of the situation.

The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws,
rules, regulations and standards is the responsibility of the management. My
examination was limited to the verification of compliance procedures on test
basis.

My report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor
of the efficacy or effectiveness or accuracy with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Company.




I report that, | have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and
returns filed and other records maintained by the Company for the financial
year ended 31.03.2021 according to the provisions of (as amended) :

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there
under;

(i) Secretarial Standards as issued by The Institute of Company
Secretaries of India;

{iii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation} Act, 1956 and the rules
made there under;

{iv) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws
framed there under;

{v) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and

regulation made there under to the extent of Foreign Direct
Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings;

{vi} The foliowing Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the
Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992:

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial
Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulation, 2011;

(b} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider
Trading) Regulations, 2015;

{c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue
and Share Transfer Agents) Reguiations, 1993 regarding the
Companies Act and dealing with client;

{d} The Securities and Exchange Board of india {Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

I further report that, having regard to the compliance system prevailing in the
Company and on examination of the relevant documents and records in
pursuance thereof, on test-check basis, the Company has specifically complied
with the provisions of the following Act:

1. Reserve Bank of india Act, 1934 {pertaining to NBFC matters)

to the extent of its applicability to the Company during the financial year
ended 31.03.2021 and my examination and reporting is based on the
documents, records and files as produced and shown to and the information




and explanations as provided to me by the Company and its management and
to the best of my judgment and understanding of the applicability of the
different enactments upon the Company. Further, to the best of my knowledge
and understanding there are adequate systems and processes in the Company
commensurate with its size and operation to monitor and ensure compliances
with applicable laws.

Curing the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions
of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. as mentioned above.

During the period under review, provisions of the following
regulations/guidelines/standards were not applicable to the Company:

(i} The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Buyback of Securities)
Regulations, 2018;

(i)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee
Benefits} Regulations, 2014 ;

(i}  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt

Securities) Regulations, 2008;
(iv) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {issue of Capital and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2018;

(v}  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity
Shares) Regulations, 2009,

t further report that:

(a) The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper
balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and
Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of
Directors that tock place during the period under review were carried
out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

(b} Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings,
agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in
advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting
and for meaningful participation at the meeting.




{c) Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’
views, if any, are captured and reccrded as part of the minutes.

(d)There are adequate systems and processes in the Company
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor
and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and
guidelines,

I further report that:

{a}in the light of heightened concern on spread of COVID-19 across the
nation and as per the notifications issued by the Central / State
Government(s}, the Company had tempbrariiy closed operations at its
Registered Office in Kolkata till such time as has been specified in such
notifications and had resumed operations in accordance with the
guidelines stipulated by the Ministry of Home Affairs of the Government
of India and the local authorities.

Sd/-
{Asit Kumar Labh) Place: Kolkata
Practicing Company Secretary Dated: 14.08.2021

ACS ~ 32891 / C.P. No. ~ 14664
UDIN: A0328910000785711
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
60,BENTINCK STREET.4TH FLLOOR
KOLKATA - 700 069

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO
THE MEMBERS OF
DEEPLOK FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Ind-AS Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audiled the Ind-AS Slandalone financial statements of DEEPLOK FINANCIAL
SERVICES LIMITED(“the Company”), which comprise the Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31st
March 2021, and the Standalone statement of Profit and Loss(including Other Comprehensive
Income), the Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity and the Standalone Statement of Cash
Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the Ind-AS Standalone financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information(hereinafter referred to as “the Ind-AS Standalone Financial Statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid Ind-AS Standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,
2021, and profit for the year, and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind-AS Standalone
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance
with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with
the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Ind-AS Standalone financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with. these requirements and the
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Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the Financial Statements of the current period. We have determined
that there are no Key Audit matters to be communicated in our report.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw your attention to Note No. 22(10) to the Ind-AS Standalone Financial Statements
which explain the uncertainties and the management’s assessment of the financial impact due to
the lock-downs and other restrictions and conditions related to the COVID-19 pandemic
situation, for which a definite assessment of the impact in the subsequent period is highly
dependent upon circumstances as they evolve.

Our Opinion is not modified in this matter.

Information other than the Ind AS StandaloneFinancial Statements and Auditor’s Report
Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the Company’s Annual Return
but does not include the Ind AS Standalone Financial Statements and our Auditor’s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the Ind AS Standalone Financial Statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS Standalone Financial Statements, our responsibility
is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the Ind AS Standalone Financial Statements or our knowledge
obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Ind-AS Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Ind-AS Standalone
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Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equityand cash flows of the Company in
accordance withthe Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
implementation and maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind-AS
Standalonefinancial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind-AS Standalone Financial Statements, management is responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind-AS Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS Standalone
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
Jevel of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Ind AS
Standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of the material misstatement of the Ind AS Standalone
Financial Statement, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud
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may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion
on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
Ind AS Standalonefinancial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of
our Auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS Standalone
Financial Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS Standalone
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies




2,

a)

d)
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Act, 2013, we give in the “Annexure - A”, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs
3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Standalone Balance Sheet, the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss including Other
Comprehensive Income, Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity and the Standalone
Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books
of accounts.

In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind-AS Standalone financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2015 as amended.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March,
2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
31st March, 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“ AnnexureB”.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on the financial position in

its standalone financial statements [Refer Note No. 22(9) to its Standalone Financial
Statements]

ii. The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for

which there were any material foreseeable losses:

i There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education

and Protection Fund by the Company.
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h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the current
year is in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act. The remuneration
paid to any director is not in excess of the limit laid down under section 197 of the Act.

For ].B.S &Company
Chartered Accountants

8 CO Firm Registration No.: 323734E
VA
c oy —ald 4
4

s
iix | Kolkata )
e < uy
\“1; 2 J'_o
e e’ 01;,9“/ Sudhanshu Sen, FCA
oo Partner

Membership Number: 306354
Place: Kolkata
Date: 30.06.2021
UDIN: 21306 35Y4ARAGY 6126
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ANNEXURE A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Annexure A referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal &
Regulatory Requirements’ of our report of even date to the Ind-AS Standalone Financial
Statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2021, we report that:

i) (a) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including
pary g prop )
quantitative details and situation of Fixed Assets;

(b) The Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the management at reasonable
intervals and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.In our
opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable having regard to size of the
Company and nature of its business.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties
are held in the name of the Company.

(i) The inventories held by the company include stock of shares and securities in
dematerialized form; accordingly, the reporting under Paragraph 3 (ii) of the said Order is
not applicable to the company.

(iii) The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms or
other parties listed in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act,
2013. Therefore, the reporting under Paragraph 3 (iii) of the said Order is not applicable to
the Company

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has not granted any loan and providing guarantees and securities under section
185 of the Companies Act, 2013. The company is a Non-Banking Financial Institution;
hence the provisions under section 186 of Companies Act, 2013 with regard to Loan and
[nvestment are not applicable to the Company.

(v) In our opinion, the Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of
Sections 73 to 76 of the Act andthe Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as
amended). Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of theOrder are not applicable.

(vi) As informed to us, the Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost
records under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of the activities carried
on by the Company. Thus, paragraph 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the company, amounts deducted/accrued in the books of
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account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including Income-tax, Goods and Services
Tax and other material statutory dues, as applicable have been regularly deposited during
the year by the Company with the appropriate authorities and there are no arrear of
undisputed statutory dues as on the last date for a period of more than six months.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of Income-
tax, Goods and Services Tax and other material statutory dues which have not been
deposited as on 31st March, 2021 with appropriate authorities on account of any dispute

except the following:
Name | Nature of Amount Amount Period to Forum where
of Dues under paid* (Rs.) | which amount Dispute is
Statute dispute (Rs.) relates Pending

Income Income 1,05,380/ - 32,600/- AY.2017-18 | Commissioner

Tax Act, Tax of Income Tax
1961 (Appeals) -
Kolkata II
Income Income 28,800/ - - AY.2019-20 CPC
Tax Act, Tax

1961 1

* Paid under Protest

(vii) The Company does not have any loans or borrowings from any financial institution,
bank, government, or debenture holders during the year. Thus, paragraph 3 (viii) of the
order is not applicable to the company.

(ix)  The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) and term loans during the year. Thus, paragraph 3
(ix) of the order is not applicable to the company.

() According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud on or by the
Company or by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course
of our audit. '

(xiy According to the information and explanations provided to us, the managerial
remuneration has been paid during the year in accordance with the requisite approvals
mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act.
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(xii)  According to the information and explanations provided to us, the Company is not a
Nidhi Company as defined under Section 406 of the Act. Therefore, the reporting under
Paragraph 3 (xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xiii) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given
by the management, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
section 177 and section 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed
in the Ind-AS Standalone Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

(xiv) According to the information and explanations provided to us and based on our
examination of records of the Company, the company has not made any preferential
allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during
the year. Accordingly, the reporting under Paragraph 3 (xiv) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

(xv) According to the information and explanations provided to us and based on our
examination of records of the Company, the company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Thus, paragraph 3 (xv) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

(xvi) According to the information and explanations provided to us and based on our
examination of records of the Company, the company is required to be registered under
section 45 IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and such registration has been
obtained.

For ].B.S & Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 323734E

L&

£

Sudhanshu Sen, FCA
_ Partner
Membership Number: 306354

Place: Kolkata
Date: 30.06.2021
UDIN: 2/30435YARAAGYE24
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“ ANNEXURE B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of DEEPLOK
FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED (“the Company”) as of 31st March, 2021 in conjunction
with our audit of the Ind-AS Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the year
ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit
of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
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exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind-AS Standalone
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting,.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation ofInd-
AS Standalone financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes
those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary fto
permit preparation of Ind-AS Standalone financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
Ind-AS Standalone financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with- the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial

controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2021, based on the internal control over
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financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For ].B.S & Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 323734E

Q.

T

f

Sudhanshu Sen, FCA
Partner
Membership Number: 306354

Place: Kolkata
Date: 30.06.2021

UDIN: 212045YAAAALY6I3 6



Deeplok Financial Services Limited
CIN: L17115WB1981P1.C033469
Registered Office :
11/1, SARAT BOSE ROAD, SOUTH BLOCK, 2ND FLOOR, KOLKATA WB 700020 IN

Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2021
(Rs. Inn Lakhs)

Particulars Note No. 31-Mar-2021 31-Mar-2020
I ASSETS
(1) Financial Assets
(a) Cash and cash equivalents 4 628.42 572.68
(b) Bank Balance other than included in (a) above 4 2,711.32 639.00
(c) Loans 5 1,215.82 2,215.18
(d) Investments 6 2,203.38 3,099.06
(e) Other Financial assets 7 34.76 T2.37
6,793.69 6,538.29
(2) Non-financial Assets
(a) Inventories 8 0.39 0.24
(b) Current tax assets (Net) 9 10.80 13.73
(<) Deferred Tax Asset (Net) 11 - 1.42
(d) Property, Plant and Equipment 10 6.77 8.77
17.97 2417
Total Assets 6,811.66 6,562.46
11 LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
A LIABILITIES
(1) Non Financial Liabilities
(a) Provisions 12 3.04 5.54
(b} Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 11 10.15 -
(c) Other non-financial liabilities 13 1.36 5.97
14.55 11.51
B EQUITY
(a) Equity Share capital 14 85.26 95.26
(b) Other Equity 15 6,701.85 6,455.69
6,797.11 6,550.94
Total Liabilities and Equity 6,811.66 6,562.46

The accompanying notes 1-22 are an integral part of these Financial Statements.
IAs per our Report of even date attached.

For JBS & Company For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No: 323734E

<l 4. < T i L SNV VELY
CA Sudhanshu Sen Suréndra Kumar Bachhawat Mahendra Kumar Bachhawat
(Partner) Director Director
Membership No. 306354 DIN: 00129471 DIN: 00129820

Place : Kolkata
Date: 30[vf[2072

o MiAaksa Pradye lecwan Prean

Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer



Deeplok Financial Services Limited
CIN: L17115WB1981PLC033469
Registered Office :

11/1, SARAT BOSE ROAD, SOUTH BLOCK, 2ND FLOOR, KOLKATA WB 700020 IN

Standalone Statement of Profit & Loss for the Year Ended 31st March 2021

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars Notes 2020-2021 2019-2020
INCOME
Revenue from operations
Interest Income 16 434.26 335.22
Sale of Securities : Shares - 41.94
Net Gain on Fair Value Changes 17 (4.20) 27.28
Total Revenue from Operation 430.06 404.44
Other income 18 85.67 234.89
Total Income 515.74 639.32
EXPENSES
Purchase of Shares - 57.28
Net (Increase)/ Decrease in Stock (0.16) (0.24)
Employee benefits expense 19 30.76 49.68
Depreciation and amortisation expense 10 2.00 2.86
Other expenses 20 238.97 23917
Total Expenses 291.58 348.75
Profit/(loss) Before Exceptional items and Tax 224.16 290.58
Exceptional [tems 21 - 400.57
Profit/(loss) before Tax 22416 (109.99)
Tax Expenses
Current Tax 97.61 69.43
Deferred Tax (3.43) 31.32
Earlier Years - 9.65
94.17 110.39
Profit for the Year 129.99 (220.39)
Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Change in fair value FOVCI equity instruments 131.18 (205.03)
Income tax relating to these items (15.00) 12.50
Other Comprehensive Income for the Year 116.18 (192.54)
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year 246.16 (412.92)
Earning Per Shares
Basic and Diluted 25.84 (43.35)
Nominal Value Per Share 10.00 10.00

The accompanying notes 1-22 are an integral part of these Financial Statements.
As per our Report of even date attached.

For JBS & Company
Chartered Accountants

* o

Firm Regis aﬁt‘ljn No: 323734E

; J oc I\LMU o
CA Sudhanshu Sen y urendra Kumar Bachhawat
(Partner) Director

DIN: 00129471

Qﬂa'ﬂ‘m M gksta.

Company Secretary

Membership No. 306354

Place : Kolkata
Date : 30}05; Bi5a

For and on behalf of the Board

Mahendra Kumar Bachhawat
Director
DIN: 00129820

pn'n‘h";? kean Prene

Chief Financial Officer
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Deeplok Financial Services Limited
CIN: L17115WB1981PLC033469

Registered Office :

11/1, SARAT BOSE ROAD, SOUTH BLOCK, 2ND FLOOR, KOLKATA WB 700020 IN
STANDALONE CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2021

(Rs. In Lakhs)

PARTICULARS 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Amount (Rs.) | Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit before Tax : 224.16 (109.99)
Adjustment for:
Depreciation 2.00 2.86
Provisions for standard and sub standard assets (2.50) (0.61)
Net Changes in Fair Market Value 4.20 (27.28)
(Profit)/ Loss on Sale of Investment 160.24 66.94
Dividend Income (21.04) 142.90 (140.34) (98.42)
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 367.06 (208.42)
Adjustment for Changes in Working Capital :
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Financial Asset and other assets (22.39) 1.64
(Increase)/ Decrease in Other Bank Balance (2.072.32) (639.00)
(Increase)/ Decrease in Inventory (0.16) (0.24)
Increase/ (Decrease) in Other Liability (4.61) (2,099.47) 4.36 (633.24)
Cash used for Operations (1,732.41) (841.66)
Direct Taxes Paid:
Income Taxes Paid 94.68 83.38
Net Cash inflow/ (outflow) from Operating Activities (A) (1,827.08) (925.04)
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Loan Disbursed, Recd,& Repayment recd.(net) 999.36 243.84
(Purchase) / Sale of Investments 862.42 1,034.46
Dividend Received 21.04 140.34
Net Cash Inflow / (Outflow) from Investing Activities (B) 1,682.82 1,418.65
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Net Cash Inflow /(Outflow) from Financing Activities (C) - -
Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents 55.74 493.61
Add: Opening Cash & Cash Equivalents 572.68 79.07
Closing Cash & Cash Equivalents 628.42 572.68

Notes:

a) Cash and cash equivalent under financial asset at note no.4 are cash and cash equivalent for the purpose
of drawing cash flow statement. Therefore reconciliation statement required under para 45 of Ind AS 7 is not required.
b) Figures in the brackets are cash outflow /income as the case may be.

The accompanying notes 1-22 are an integral part of these Financial Statements.

As per our Report of even date attached.

For JBS & Company
Chartered Accountants

\ﬁ:-né{gl“_T No: 323734E
/

CA Sudhanshu Sen
(Partner)
Membership No. 306354

Place : Kolkata
Date: 20(ok/2c2i

For and on behalf of the Board

Gc/\)(a.w-i’l @J@M&i’t‘

Mahendra Kumar Bachhawat

endra Kumar Bachhawat

Director

DIN: 00129471

Rogimi M ghsian,,

Company Secretary

Director
DIN: 00129820

ﬁrﬂ-«% feimen) /J,M

Chief Financial Officer



Deeplok Financial Services Limited
CIN: L17115WB1981PLC033469
Registered Office :
11/1, SARAT BOSE ROAD, SOUTH B LOCK, 2ND FLOOR, KOLKATA WB 700020 IN

Significant Accounting Policies

1

21

24

25

General Information

Deeplok Financial Services Limited (the ‘Company’) is a public limited Company, incorporated and domiciled in India. The equity shares of the Company
are listed . The registered office of the Company is located at 11/1, Sarat Bose Road, South Block, 2nd Floor, Kolkata 700020, West Bengal, India.
The Company is mainly engaged in investment in shares and securities.

The functional and presentation currency of the Company is Indian Rupee (“INR”) which is the currency of the primary economic enviranment in which
the Company operates,

The financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021 were approved by the Board of Directors and authorised for issue on 30th June 2021,

Significant Accounting Policies

The significant accounting policies applied by the Company in the preparation of its financial statements are listed below. Such accounting policies have
been applied consistently to all the periods presented in these financial statements unless otherwise indicated.

Presentation of financial statements

The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Statement of changes in Equity are prepared and presented in the format prescribed in the Division 111
of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act"). The Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared and presented as per the requirements of Ind AS.
Amounts in the financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees in Lakh,

Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been prepared to comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of
the Companies Act, 2013 ( the Act), Companies ( Indian Accounting Standards ) Rules, 2015 and Companies ( Indian Accounting Standards ) Amendment
Rules, 2016] and other relevant provisions of the Act.

The Company had been preparing its financial statements upto the year 31 March 2019, as per Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006 and other
relevant provisions of the Act (hereinafter referred to as Previous GAAP/ Indian GAAP).

Measurement of fair values
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique.

Fair value measurements under Ind AS are categorised into Level 1, 2, or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are
observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

a) Level 1: inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Company can access at measurement date
b) Level 2: inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within level 1, that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and
c) Level 3: inputs are unobservable inputs for the valuation of assets or liabilities that the Company can access at measurement date.

Estimates of uncertainities relating to the Global health pandemic from COVID-19

The Company has considered the possible effects that may result from the pandemic relating to COVID-19 on the carrying amounts of receivables, unbilled
revenues and investment in subsidiaries. In developing the assumptions relating to the possible future uncertainties in the global economic conditions
because of this pandemic, the Company, as at the date of approval of these financial statements has used internal and external sources of information
including credit reports and related information, economic forecasts, The Company has performed sensitivity analysis on the assumptions used and based
on current estimates expects the carrying amount of these assets will be recovered, The impact of COVID-19 on the Company's financial statements may
differ from that estimated as at the date of approval of these financial statements.

Use of estimates and judgements
The preparation of financial statements requires the management of the Company to make judgements, assumptions and estimates that affect the reported

balances of assets and liabilities and disclosures relating to the contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of
income and expenses for the reporting period. The application of accounting policies that require critical accounting estimates involving complex and
subjective judgments and the use of assumptions in the financial statements have been disclosed as applicable in the respective notes to accounts.
Accounting estimates could change from period to period. Future results could differ from these estimates, Appropriate changes in estimates are made as
the Management becomes aware of changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial statements in
the period in which changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

- L@w}fﬂ# KG-Z["'IJI M ghota .
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Income Taxes:~
The Company’s tax jurisdiction is India Significant judgements are involved in determining the provisions for income taxes including amount expected 1o
be paid or recovered for uncertain tax positions,

Summary of significant accounting policies
This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements, These policies have been
consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party 1o the contractual provisions of the instrument, Financial assets
and liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value measured on
initial recognition of financial asset or financial liability, The transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets and financial
liabilities at fair value through profit and loss are immediately recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

i) Financial Assets

Subsequent Recognition

The classification of financial assets depends on the Company's business model for managing financial assets and the contractual terms of cash
flow.

The financial assets are classified in the following categories:

2) Financial assets measured at amortised cost,

b) financial assets measured at fair value through profit and loss ( FVIPL), and

c) financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income ( FVOCI).

Financial assets measured at amortised cost
Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those flows represent solely payments of principal and interest are me

amortised coast. After initial measurement , such financial assots are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate met

losses arising from impairment are recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss.
Trade receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method less pro
impairment, if any.

Financial instruments measured at FVTPL
Financial instruments included within FVTPL category are measured initially as well as at each reporting period at fair value plus transactio)
applicable. Fair value movements are recorded in Statement of Profit & Loss.

Financial assets at FVOCI
Financial assets are measured at FVOCI if these financial assets are held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting

contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding,

Investment in Bonds(other than Tax free) and Mutual fund
Investment in Equity Oriented Mutual Funds, Debt Oriented Mutual fund and Bonds(other than Tax free) are classified as FVTPL and measured
at fair value with all changes recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Investment in Tax Free Bonds and Non- Convertible Preference Shares
Investment in Tax Free Bonds and Non- Convertible Preference Shares are measured at Cost,

Investment in Equity
Investment in Equity are classified as FVTOCI and measured at fair value with all changes recognised in Other Comprehensive Income,
Investments in Associates

The Company has elected to measure Investment in associates at cost,

Other Unquoted Equity Investments
The Company has elected to measure Investment in Unquoted Equity Shares at cost.

Rﬂﬂ*ﬁ M;,Sl\)lg\,
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ii)

De- recognition of financial assets
The company de- recognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows for the financial assets expires or it transfer the
financial assets and such transfer qualifies for de- recognition under Ind AS 109- Financial instruments.

All investments other than those disclosed otherwise zre carried at cost Jess accumulated impairment losses, if any. Where an indication of
impairment exists, the carrying amount of the investment is assessed and is written down immediately to its recoverable amount. On disposal of
such investments, the difference between net disposal proceeds and the carrying amounts are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its assets carried at amortised cost. The impairment
methodology applied depends on whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk.

Only for Loans the implied approach of life time expected credit losses is recognised from initial recognition of the receivables as required by Ind
A5 109- financial instruments.
Impairment loss allowance recognised / reversed during the year is charged / written back to Statement of Profit & Loss.

Presentation of ECL allowance for financial assel:

Type of Financial asset Disclosure
Financial asset measured at amortised shown separately under the head
Cost “provisions” and not as a deduction from the

gross carrying amount of the assets

Financial assets measured at FVTOC]

Loan commitments and financial shown separately under the head
guarantee contracts “provisions”

Where a financial instrument includes both a drawn and an undrawn component and the Company cannot identify the ECL on the loan
commitment separately from those on the drawn component, the Company presents a combined loss allowance for both components under
“provisions”,

Financial liabilities
Subsequent Measurement
Financial liabilities are subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value , net of transaction costs incurred . Borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost,
Any difference between the proceeds ( net of transaction costs) and the redemption amount is recognised in profit or loss over the period of the
borrowings using effective interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the company has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12
months after the reporting period. Where there is a breach of a material provision of a long term loan arrangement on or before the end of the
reporting period with the effect that the liability becomes payment on demand on the reporting date , the entity does not classify the liability as
current, if the lender agreed, after the reporting period and before the approval of the financial statement for issue , not to demand paymentasa
consequence of the breach,

For Trade and other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amount approximates fair value to short- term
maturity of these instruments.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company's obligations are discharged, cancelled or they expire orit
transfer the financial assets and such transfer qualifies for de- recognition under Ind AS 109- Financial instruments.
All investments other than those disclosed otherwise are carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if any. Where an indication of

impairment exists, the carrying amount of the investment is assessed and is written down immediately to its recoverable amount. On disposal of

such investments, the difference between net disposal proceeds and the carrying amounts are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Offsetting Financial instruments
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where there is a legally enforceable right to offset the

recognised amounts and the there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability subsequently. The legally
enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in event of default,
insolvency or bankruptcy of the company or the counter party.
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3.2

3.3

34

35

3.6

3.7

Income recognition

a)  Interest income
The Company recognises interest income using Effective Interest Rate (EIR) on all financial assets
The Company recognises interest income by applying the EIR o the gross carrying amount of financial assets other

Delayed payment interest (penal interest) levied on customers for delay in repayments/non payment of contractual cashflows is recognised on
realisation.

b) Recognition of revenue from sale of goods or services

Revenue (other than for Financial Instruments within the scope of Ind AS 109) is measured at an amount that reflects the considerations, to
which an entity expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring goods or services to customer, excluding amounts collected on behalf of third
parties.

Revenue from contract with customer for rendering services is recognised at a point in time when performance obligation is satisfied.

¢} Dividend Income
Dividend income from investments is recognised when the shareholder's rights to receive payment have been established,

Employee benefits

(a)  Short-term obligations
Liabilities for wages, salaries and other benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which the
employees render the related service are recognised in respect of employees’ services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at
the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The labilities are presented as current employee benefit obligations in the
balance sheet.

(b)  Post employment obligations
Compensated absences
Accumulated compensated absences which are expected to be availed or encashed or contributed within the 12 months from the end of the year

are treated as short term employee benefits and the balances expected to be availed or encashed or contributed beyond 12 months from the

year end are treated as long term liability and are accounted on undiscounted basis.

Other short term employee benefits
Short term employee benefits are recognised as an expenses as per the Company's schemes based on the expected obligation on an undiscounted
basis.

Property, Plant & Equipment:

Property, Plant & Equipment are stated at their original cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost comprises cost of acquisition, cost of improvements,
borrowing costs and any attributable cost of bringing the assets to the condition for its intended use. Costs also include direct expenses incurred upto the
date of capitalization/ commissioning,

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plant and equipment recognised as at 01 April,

2019 measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of all the property , plant and equipment .

Depreciation
Depreciation has been provided on written down value method in accordance with the useful life of assets preseribed under Schedule- 11 of the Companies
Act, 2013,

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short- term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding
bank overdrafts if any, as they are considered an integral part of the Company's cash management
Provisions
Provisions are recognised in the balance sheet when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, which is

expected to result in an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits which can be reliably estimated. Each provision is based on the best estimate of
the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the balance sheet date.
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3.9

3.10

31

313

Income taxes
The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period's taxable income based on the applicable income tax rate for each

jurisdiction adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax losses,

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts in the financial statements.

Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting peried and are
expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only if it is probable that future taxable amounts will be
available to utilise those temporary differences and losses.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax
balances relate to the same taxation authority. Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right to offset and
intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultancously.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

Earnings per share
Earnings per share is calculated in accordance with IND AS 33 on earnings per share. It is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year
attributable to equity share holders, by the weighted average numbers of equity shares outstanding during the year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders and weighted average
number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Inventory
The inventory consists of shares held for trading purpose and are measured as per "Ind AS-2 Inventories" at Cost or Net Realisable Value whichever is

lower at the balance sheet date.

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets
Provisions are recognised only when:

(i) an entity has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event; and

(i) itis probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation; and

{iii}  a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation
Provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation and when the effect of time value of money is material, the carrying
amount of the provision is the present value of those cash flows. Reimbursement expected in respect of expenditure required to settle a provision is
recognised only when it is virtually certain that the reimbursement will be received.

Contingent liability is disclosed in case of:

(i) a present obligation arising from past events, when it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation;
and

(ii) a present obligation arising from past events, when na reliable estimate is possible. Contingent assets are disclosed where an inflow of
economic benefits is probable. Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date.
Where the unavoidable costs of meeting the obligations under the contract exceed the economic benefits expected to be received under such contract, the

present obligation under the contract is recognised and measured as a provision.

Contingent Assets
Contingent Assets are neither recognised nor disclosed. However, when realisation of the income is virtually certain, related asset is recognised

Statement of Cash Flows

Statement of Cash Flows is prepared segregating the cash flows into operating, investing and financing activities. Cash flow from operating activities is
reported using indirect method adjusting the net profit for the effects of:

i. changes during the period in operating receivables and payables transactions of a non-cash nature;

ii. non-cash items such as depreciation, provisions, deferred taxes, unrealised foreign currency gains and losses, and undistributed profits of associates and
joint ventures; and

iii. all other items for which the cash effects are investing or financing cash flows.

Cash and cash equivalents (including bank balances) shown in the Statement of Cash Flows exclude items which are not available for general use as on the
date of Balance Sheet.

Event after reporting date
Where the events occuring after the Balance Sheet date provide evidence of conditions that existed at the end of the reporting period, the impact of such

events adjusted within the financial statements. Otherwise, events after the Balance Sheet date of material size or nature are only disclosed.




Deeplok Financial Services Limited
CIN: L17115WB1981"LC033469

Registered Office :

11/1, SARAT BOSE ROAD, SOUTH BLOCK, 2ND FLOOR, KOLKATA WB 700020 IN

(Rs. In Lakhs)

NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 4
Cash & Cash Equivalents
Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Rs. In lakhs Rs. In lakhs
Cash in hand ( As certified by the Management) 018 0.05
Balance with banks
- in current Accounts 20.24 572,63
- in Fixed Deposits Account (maturity is within 3 months) 608.00 -
628.42 572.65
Other Bank Balances
- in Fixed Deposits Account 2,711.32 639.00
(Maturity Period is more than 3 months but less than 12 months)
TOTAL 2,711.32 6349.00
Note 5
Loans
Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Al Amortised Cost Rs. In lakhs Rs. In lakhs
Secured - =
Unsecured, considered good ( unless otherwise stated )
Loans to Bodies Corporate ;
Considered Good 1,215.74 2,215.10
Others
Advance to Staff 0.08 0.08
(Recoverable in cash or in kind or value to be received thereof)
Credit Impaired
Considered Doubtful 5625 56.25
Less : Provision for Doubtful Assets 56.25 - 56.25 .
TOTAL 1,215.82 2,215.18
Note 6
Investment
Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Rs. In lakhs Rs. In lakhs
(A) Investments carried at Fair Value through profit or loss
Investment in Bonds 91.51 588.40
Mutual Funds 1,146.30 1,405.65
(B) Investments carried at Fair Value Other Comprehensive Income
Fully paid Equity Shares {Quoted) 34523 135.74
(€ ) Investments carried at Amortised Cost
Equity Shares (Unquoted) 203.00 203.00
MNon- Convertible Preference Shares (Quoted) 400,57 749,51
Less: Provision for fair value loss of investment [ Refer Note no, 22(8)] 400.57 - 400.57 348.94
Tax Free Bonds 417.33 417.33
TOTAL 2,203.38 3,099.06
Note 7
Other Financial Assets
Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Rs, In lakhs Rs, In lakhs
Interest Receivable on Bonds 1.29 10.63
Interest Receivable on Fixed Deposit 21.95 0.80
Interest Receivable on Tax Free Bonds 9.56 -
Dividend Receivable (.38 -
Accrued Interest on Term Deposit 1.58 11,94
T'otal 34.76 12,37
Note §
Inventories
Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Rs, In lakhs Rs. In lakhs
Closing Stock of Shares 0.39 0.24
TOTAL 0.39 .24
Note 9
Current Tax Assets
Particulars 31032021 31.03.2020
Rs. In lakhs Bs. In lakhs
Advance Taxes (Net) 10.80 1373
10.80 13.73

Total
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Deeplok Financial Services Limited
CIN: L17115WE1981FLC033469
Registered Office :
11/1, SARAT BOSE ROAD, SOUTH BLOCK, 2ND FLOOR, KOLKATA WE 700020 IN

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Rs. In Lakls)
6 Investment 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
A, Quoted Securities

Investment in Fully paid up Equity Instruments -
Valued at FVOCI

Sl Mo, Mame of the Securities EY., No.ofUnits _Amount(Rs) No.ofUnits _Amount(Rs}
1 Coal India Ltd 10/- 8,500 11.08 3,500 490
2 Gujrat Fluro chemical Ltd 1/- 16,700 96.05 16,700 47.76
3 GFLLu 1/- 9,000 6.57 16,700 137
4 Reliance Capital Ltd 10/- 400 0.04 400 noz
5 TataSteel Ltd /- 2,290 18.59 ZE01 7.55
& Indian Oil Carporation 10/- 15,000 13.78 - -
7 Indian Oil Corporation - Bonus Shares 10/- 21,000 19.29 21,000 17.15
8 NHPC 10/- 74,000 18.09 54,000 1077
%  Reliance Home Finance Ltd 10/- 400 om 400 0,00
10 Tata Steel Ltd - PP 10/- 57 0.46 57 002
11 Tata Steel BSL Ltd 2/- 20,000 10.43 20,000 329
12 National Aluminium Co. Ltd 5/- 30,000 16,22 30,000 873
13 Tourism Finance Corporation Ltd 10/~ - - 64,500 2183
14  Brookfield India Real Estate Trust 75/- 34,800 7768 - -
15  Castrol India Limited 3/- 10,000 1253 = -
16 Housing & Urban Development Corp. Ltd 10/ 55,000 2412 - -
17 NMDC 1/- 15,000 20.30 = -
34523 1

Investment in Bond - Valued at FVTPL

1 10.25% Yes Bank Perpetual-2020 1000000/ - - - 50 500.00
4 11.45% MeECL Bonds-2030 1000000/ - 5 50.00 5 50.00
5  9.75% UPPL Bond - 20 Oct.2027 1000000/ - 4 41.51 4 38.40
91.51 588.40
vest 5 ‘onvertible [ Shares -
Valued at Amortised Cost
I 6% Zee Entertainment Enterprises Ltd - - 4,525,000 348.94
2 1646% Infrastructure Leasing & Financial-24SEP22 15000/ - 1,335 20047 1,335 20047
3 16.46% Infrastructure Leasing & Financial-150CT122 15000/ - 1,334 20010 1,334 200.10
10057 — 3
Investment in Tax Free Bonds- Valued at Amortised Cost
1 8.00% IRFC Tax Free Bond-23FEB22 1000/ - 4,590 4512 4,590 45.12
2 8.10% Hudco Tax Free Bond-SMAR22 1000,/ - 1,227 12.58 1,227 1258
3 8.10% IRFC Tax Free Bond-23FEB27 1000/ - ELli] 5.89 600 589
4 8.20% Hudco Tax Free Bond-SMARZ? 1000/ - 132 1.36 132 136
5  B.30% NHAI Tax Free Bond-25]AN27 1000/ - 1931 19.35 1,931 15.35
6 B50% HFCL Tax Free Bond-11 Nov 33 1000/ - 10,000 100.00 10,000 100.00
7 B.50% NHAI Tax Free Bond-05FEB29 1000/ - 10,000 100.00 10,000 100.00
8  B51% Hudeo Tax Free Bond-2013-14 1000/~ 2,000 20.00 2,000 20.00
9 8.66% 1[FCL Tax Free Bond-22JAN34 1000/ - 10,000 100.00 10,000 100.00
10 B.67% NHPC Tax Free Bond-2ZNOV33 1000/~ 805 8.05 805 8.05
11 8.50% NHAI Tax Free Bond-SFEB29 1000, - 500 4.98 500 4.98
41733 417.33
Total of Quoted Securities 1,254.65 1,860.68
B Unguoted Equity § i - Valued at Amortised Cost
1 Woodside Fashion Limited 10/- 539,000 13475 539,000 13,75
2 Bengal NRI Complex Limited 10/- 722,500 68.25 722,500 68.25
Tatal of Unquoted Securities 203.00 203.00
EV. Nooof Units _Amount (*) Mo, of Units _Amount (*
C  Investments in Mulual Funds - Valued atl FVTPL
ABSL Savings Fund - Regular Growth - - 207,051 823.07
Axis Banking, & PSU Debt Fund - Growth - - 3,932 75.16
Axis Corparate Debt Fund - Regular Growth 762,645 100148 - -
Axis Dynamic Bond Fund - Regular Growth 217,156 49.80 = -
Axis Short Term Fund - Regular Growth 419,912 100.33 - -
Axis Mid Cap Fund - Growth - - 24,740 8.06
Axis Smallcap Fund - Growth - - 30,238 7.32
HDFC Short Term Debt Fund - Regular Growth 794,621 19522 - -
ICIC] Prudential Floating Interest Fund - Growth - - 42423 127.35
ICICI Prudential Short Term Plan - Growlh 328,147 150,50 421,181 177.61
Kotak Bond Short Term Fund - Regular Growth 244,417 99 86 - -
Nippon India Floating Rate Fund 577.033 199.99 - -
Nippon India Money Market Fund - Growth Plan - - 1,821 5522
Reliance Short Term Fund - Growth 392,582 160.15 - -
581 Banking & PSU Fund - Growth = 5 220 5.02
5Bl Focused Equity Fund - Rejular Growth - = 2,623 11.53
5Bl Magnum Medium Duration Fund - Growth = = 250,533 90.29
Tata Banking & PSU Debt Fund - Regular Growth = - 241,572 25.04
Tata Short Term Bond Reg, Plan - Growth 237 4le 59.97 - -
— 114630 — 140560
Total Investment (A+B+C) 2,603.95 3,499.63
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Note 10
Property, Plant & Equipment

Paticularsiig .:«, 41 - Building . | Qfﬁée'ﬂqﬁipmeﬁf

Tangible Assets

Cost/Deemed Cost

At 1st April 2019 10.38 3.40 15.51 29.29
Additions - - - -
Disposals - - - -
At 31 March 2020 10.38 3.40 15.51 29.29
Additions - - - -
Disposals - - - -
As at31 March 2021 | 10.38 ) 3.40 B 15518 i F 82929
Accumulated Depreciation

At 1st April 2019 7.62 325 6.79 17.65
Depreciation Expense 0.13 - 272 - 2.86
Deduction - - - -
As at 31 March 2020 7.75 325 9.51 20.51
Depreciation Expense 0.13 - 1.87 2,00
Deduction = - = -
Asat31March2021 ' 7.88 325 LS TRSIEESERE #2251
Carrying Value

As at 1st April 2019 10.38 3.40 1551 29.29
As at 31 March 2020 262 0.15 6.00 8.77
As at 31 March 2021 2.50 0.15 412 D677
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Note 11
Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities

Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020

Rs, In lakhs Rs. In lakhs
Deferred Tax Asset
(a)Difference between WDV and Tax Base of PPE 116 1.20
Deferred Tax Liability
Changes in Fair Value of Investment (11.31) 0.22
Net Deffered Tax Assets/(Liabilites) (10.15) 142
The major components of deferred lax assets and liabilities for the year ended March 31, 2021 are as follows:

Recognised/
Particulars Opening th.r::;:;;::fil Recug‘gied = Closing Balance
and loss
Bs. In lakhs Rs. In lakhs Es. In lakhs Rs. In lakhs
Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax assets
(a)Difference between WDV and Tax Base of PPE 1.20 (0.04) - 116
Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax Hability
(a) Fair Value change in Investment 0.22 347 (15.00) (11.31)
Net Deferred Tax Asself{Liabilities) 1.42 343 (15.00) (10.15)
The major components of deferred tax assets and liabilities for the year ended March 31, 2020 are as follows:
Recognised/
Particulars Opening lhrrn'i:;:s;rdc it Remg"é:ed = Closing Balance
and loss
Rs. In lakhs Rs, In lakhs Es, In lakhs Rs. In lakhs

Tax effect of items constituling deferred lax assels
(a)Difference between WDV and Tax Base of PPE 0.95 025 - 1.20
(B)MAT Credit Entitlement 3101 (31.01) - 0.00
Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax liability
() Fair Value change in Investment (11.72) (0.55) 12.50 0.22
Net Deferred Tax Asset/(Liabilities) 20.24 (31.32) 12.50 1.42
Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by tax rate:
Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020

Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs
Profil Before Tax 22416 (109.99)
Tax Rate for Corporate Entity as per Income Tax Act, 1961 2517% 27.20%
Expected Tax Expense as per Income Tax Act, 1961 56.42 (29.91)
Tax Effect of:
Expenses not exempt from Tax 1.13 114.50
Income exempt from Tax 40.00 16,39
Deduction u/s B0G -CSR - (0.54)
Tax for earlier years - 9.65
Deferred Tax Adjustments (3.43) 0.31
Total Tax Expense as per the Statement of Profit & Loss 9417 110.39
Nole 12
Provisions
Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020

Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs
(Contingent Provision against Standard Assets 3.m 5.54
TOTAL 3.04 5.54
Note 13
Other Non Financial Liabilities
Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020

Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs
Liahilities for Expenses 0.67 5.25
Statutory Liabilities 0.69 0.72
TOTAL 1.36 5.97




Note 14

Equity Share Capital

Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs

Authorized share capital
9,000,000, ( P.Y. 9,000,000) Equity shares of Rs. 10 each 900,00 900.00

Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up

952,595 ( P.Y. 952,595) Equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid up 95.26 95.26
T'otal Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up 95.26 95.26
Reconciliation of the shares ding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period
Equity shares 31.03.2021 31.03.2020

No. Rs. In Lakhs No. Rs. In Lakhs
At the beginning of the period 952,595 95.26 952,595 95.26

Issued during the period - 4 = :

{Outstanding at the end of the period 952,595 95.26 952,595.00 95.26

Terms/rights attached to equity shares

The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10 per share, On a show of hands, every member, present in person or by proxy, is entitled to one
vote and in case of poll, the voting rights of every member shall be in proportion to his shares of the paid-up equity share capital of the company.

The company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the appraval of the shareholders in the ensuing
Annual General Meeting,

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribulion of all preferential

amounts. The distribution will be in propertion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company

Equity shares 31.03.2021 31.03.2020

% MNe. % No
Rajendra Kumar Bachhawat 9.24 88,000 924 &8,000
Surendra Kumar Bachhawat 8.68 82,699 B.68 82,699
Mahendra Kumar Bachhawat 718 68,350 718 68,350
Prakash Bachhawat 7 74,750 785 74,750
Deepak Bachhawat 5.83 55,500 5.83 55,500
Daulat Financial Services (F) Lid 717 68,300 7 68,300
Deeplok Securities Limited 5.93 56,450 5.93 56,450
Suharsh Trade & Holding Pyt Ltd 5.21 49,675 5.21 49,675
Note 15
Other Equity
Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020

Rs. In Lakhs Rs, In Lakhs

Retained Earnings 4,798.77 4,694.78
Securities Premium 356.00 356,00
Amalgamation Reserve 129,29 129.29
Special Reserve 1,278.56 1,252.56
General Reserve 2376 23.76
Other Comprehensive Income 11546 (0.71)
TOTAL 6,701.55 6,455.69

Nature and purpose of reserves

a) Retained Earnings: Retained earnings are the profits that the Company has earned till date, less any transfers to general reserve, dividends or other distributions paid to
shareholders.

b)Securities Premium; Securities premium is used to record the premium on issue of shares. It can be utilised only for limited purposes in accordance with the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013

) General Reserve: General Reserve are amounts set aside from retained profits as a reserve to be utilised for permissible general purpose as per Law.

d) Reserve fund in terms of section 45-1C(1) of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 : Reserve fund is created as per the terms of section 45-1C(1) of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934 as a statutory reserve,

¢)Other comprehensive income represents fair value recognition and measurement of equity instruments through other comprehensive income,

f) Amalgamation Reserve : This Reserve was created on the basis of the scheme of Amalgamation of Meadow Properties Pvt. Ltd, Vasant Lok Properties Pvi. Ltd, DAP
Developers Private Limited and DAP Constructions Pyt Ltd with the Company in the vear ended 31st March 1999
Ack ke o
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(Rs. It Lakhs)

Note 16
Interest Income on financial assets
Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs
Interest Income :
On Tax Free Bond 35.35 35.37
On Others 398.91 299.86
Total 434.26 335.22
Note 17
Net Gain or loss on Fair Value Changes
Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs
Net Gain/(loss) on financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss
- Investments (4.20) 27.28
Total (4.20) 27.28
Note 18
Other Income
Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs
Profit / (Loss) on disposal of Long term Investments
Shares
With STT - Taxable - 0.27
With STT - Exempted - 0.61
Mutual Fund
Profit on Mutual Fund- Long Term-with STT 8.80 -
Profit / (Loss) on disposal of Short term Investments
Shares
With STT - 20.74
Bond '
Without STT - 052
Mutual Fund
Profit on Mutual Fund- Short Term 54.69 124.67
Dividend Income
Shares 21.04 140.34
Profit/ (Loss) on Share Speculation 1.14 -0.04
Mise. Income 0.00 -
Adjustment in Profit due to Fair Value changes - (52.22)
85.67 234.89
Note 19
Employee Benefit expense
Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs
Salaries and Allowances 50.59 49.40
Staff's Mediclaim Insurance Premium 017 0.28
Total 50.76 49.68
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Note 20
Other expenses

Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs
Advertisement 0.35 0.30
AGM Expenses 0.20 .
Car Expenses 0.59 1.18
CSR & Donation 5.00 4.00
Demat Charges 0.38 0.37
Filing Fees 0.07 0.08
Insurance Charges 0.29 0.34
Loss Asset - Interest Receivable on Bond Written off - 3.79
Loss on disposal of Long term Investments
Shares without STT 188.74 213.71
Bond Without STT 9.45 -
Shares With STT 251 -
Loss on disposal of Short term Investments
Shares With STT 2417 -
Interest on P. Tax 0.00 -
Interest on Income Tax 0.00 0.44
Internal Audit Fees 0.08 0.08
Secretarial & Professional Charges 4.41 3.85
Listing Fees 0.56 065
Maintenance Charges 0.62 0.62
Miscellaneous Expenses 238 ‘1.36
Provision for Doubtful Assets - 6.25
Rates & Taxes 0.25 0.25
Stamp Duty on Mutual Fund 0.15 -
STT - Investment 0.31 0.38
Travelling & Conveyance 0.32 0.83
Telephone Charges 0.04 0.23
Contingent provision against Standard Assets created /(reversed) (2.50) (0.61)
Payment to Auditors (Refer Note 20 A) 0.60 1.05
Total 238.97 23917
Note 20 A
Payments to the auditor
Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs
For Statutory Audit 0.40 0.40
For Tax Audit 0.20 0.20
For other certification work - 0.45
Total 0.60 1.05 |
Note 21
Exceptional items
Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs
Provision for Fair Value loss of Investment - 400.57
[Refer Note No. 22 (8)]
Total - 400.57
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Note No.22 Additional Disclosures

1 Operating Segment:

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision maker (CODM) of the
Company. The CODM is responsible for allocating resources and assessing the performance of the operating segments of the Company.

As per requirement of Ind-AS 108 " Segment Reporting" no disclosures are required to be made since the Company's activities consist of a single

business segment.
2 Earning Per Share:
Computation of Earnings per Equity Share (Basic and Diluted) 2020-21 2019-20
(1)) Basic
(a) (i) Number of Equity Shares at the beginning of the year 952,595 952,595
(ii) Number of Equity Shares at the end of the year 952,595 952,595
(iii) Weighted average number of Equity Shares outstanding during the year 952,595 952,595
(iv) Face Value of each Equity Share (In "} 10 10
(b) Amount of Profit after tax attributable to Equity Shareholders 246.16 -412.92
(©) Basic Earnings per Equity Share [(b)/ (a)(iii)] 25.84 4335
() |Diluted
(2) Dilutive Potential Equity Shares 952,595 952,595
(b) Diluted Earnings per Equity Share [Same as (I)(c) above] 25.84 (43.35)

3 Related Party Disclosures:

A} List of related parties where control exists and related parties with whom transactions have taken place and relationships:

S/N Name of the Related Party Relationship
1 |Woodside Fashions Limited Associate
2  |Surendra Kumar Bachhawat
3 |Mahendra Kumar Bachhawat Key Management Personnel
4  |Prakash Bachhawat
5 |Rajendra Kumar Bachhawat ket at Ry datlng ot
Personnel

B) Transactions during the year with related parties:
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Nature of Transactions with 3 Key Relative of Key | Outstanding
S/N Related Party Associates Management Management as on 31st
Personnel Personnel March'2021
1 |Purchase of Investments (Shares) = 4 (;'193398; ; _') =
2 |Sale of Investments (Shares) - ) (5216.?:;,{ :} .
i ; 30.00/-
3 |Director's Remuneration & . .
(30.00/-)

** Previous Year's figures are given in bracket
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10

11

12

13

As per notification no.RBI/DNBR/2016-17/44 issued by the Reserve Bank of India, Contingent Provision against Standard Assets have been
reversed by Rs. 2.5 lakhs/- during the year.(reversed in P.Y. Rs. 0.61 lakh/-)

2,290 Shares of Tata Steel Limited shown under Non-current Investment in the financial statements is yet to be transferred in the name of the
company due to litigation with respect to ownership of shares,

Schedule to the Balance Sheet of a Non - Banking Financial Company as required in terms of Paragraph 16 of Non-Banking Financial Company -Non,
Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 issued vide Notification No. DNBR,PD.007/03.10.119/2016-17,
dated September 01, 2016 is as per Annexure 1.

The Company has a receivable of Rs. 6.25 Lakhs/- from M/s Varun Resources Ltd. (formerly known as Varun Shipping Company Ltd. ) as per the
terms of settlement agreement dated 22.02.2017. The said party has not paid the amount yet. The company accordingly made an application of claim
under regulation 18 of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Board of India vide application dated 25.07.2017. Hence the Company has made provision for|
doubtful of loan as per prudential norms of Reserve Bank of India.

The Company has principal investments of Rs, 400.57 Lakhs/- in the Preference shares of Infrastructure Leasing & Financial Services Limited which
are accounted at Amortised Cost as per Ind AS 109 - Financial Instrument. The company (IL & FS Ltd) is classified as Red Entities by Resolution
Consultant of Infrastructure Leasing & Financial Services Limited. Accordingly, the company had made provision for fair value loss of Rs. 400,57,
Lakhs/- during the previous year ended 31.03.2020 and the same was shown as exceptional item. '

Contingent liability in respect of Income tax demand amounting to Rs. 0.29 lakh/- for the Asst. Year. 2019-20 and Rs.1.05 lakh/- for the Asst. Year.
2017-18 has not been provided, the company has already filed appeal with the respective authority.

Impact of COVID-19 Pandemic:

COVID-19, a global pandemic has resulted in a significant decrease in the economic activities across the world including India, on account of
lockdown announced on 23rd March, 2020. This has affected activities of organisations across the economic ecosystern impacting earnings prospects
and valuations of Companies, which has created huge volatility in stock markets, in which the company operates. As a result, the company's business
is impacted by decline in carrying value of investments and thus profitability .

The management is continuously focussing on company's capital and liquidity position, which remain strong. There have been no changes to the
company's internal financial control during this pandemic.

The management has carried out current assessment of the potential impact of Covid-19 on the company and is of the view that the

company is well capitalised with low leverage, widely diversified investment activities and has adequate liquidity to sustain its operations and look
for appropriate investment opportunities. The impact assessment is continuous process and will continue to monitor for any material changes to the
future economic conditions.

The Company has incurred towards Corporate Social Responsibility expenditure during the year as per the provisions of Companies Act 2013.
1) Gross amount required to be spent by the company during the year is Rs. 4.89 Lakhs/- (P.Y. Rs. 3.79 Lakhs/-)

2) Amount spent by the company during the year ending 31st March 2021 is Rs.5 Lakhs /- as CSR donation for promotion of Education. (P.Y.Rs. 4
Lakhs/-)

Particulars InCash | X “’les:“d M Total
(i) Construction/acquisition of any asset Nil Nil Nil
( Previous Year ) Nil Nil Nil
(i) On purposes other than (i) above 5 lakhs/- Nil Nil
(Previous Year ) 4 lakhs/- Nil Nil
Deferred tax:

As per Ind A5 12, the Company has deferred tax liabilities due to difference in depreciation as per Companies Act and as per Income tax Act, MAT

credit entitlement & Fair Value Change in investment. (Refer Note. 11 to the financial statements)

Useful Life of Property, Plant & Equipment as per Companies Act 2013 are given below:

Assets Useful life Remaining Life
Building 60 years 38.9
Motor Car 8 years 4.41
Office Equipments 5 years Nil

aC.A/\a-W"i—‘
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(@)

(i)

Note No. : 22 Additional Disclosures (contd.)

14 Financial Instrument related disclosures

A. Accounting classification and fair values

B. Measurement of fair values

(ii) Valuation technique used to determine fair value

Financial instruments- Accounting, Classification and Fair Value Measurement

The following table shows the carrying amounts and fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities, including their levels in the fair value hierarchy. It does not

include fair value information for financial assets and financial liabilities not measured at fair value if the carrying amount is a reasonable approximation of fair value.
(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars 31st March 2021 31st March 2020
FVPL FVOCI Amortised cost FVFPL FVOCI Amortised cost
A |Financial Assets
1| Investments 1,238 345 1,021 1,994 136 1,370
2| Cash and cash equivalents - - 3,340 - - 1,212
3 |Trade Receivables - - = - - -
4 |Loans - - 1,216 - - 2,215
5 | Other financial assets - - 35 - - 12
Total financial assets 1,238 345 5,611 1,994 136 4,809
B |Financial liabilities
1 | Barrowings - - - - - -
2| Trade payables - - - - - -
3 | Other financial liabilities(Current) - - - - - -
Total Financial Liabilities - B - “ - -

Fair Value hierarchy

This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments that are (a) recognised and measured at fair value|
and (b) measured at amortised cost and for which fair values are disclosed in the financial statements, To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used
in determining fair value, the Company has classified its financial instruments into the three levels prescribed under the accounting standard,

Level 1: Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices.

Level 2; The fair value of financial instrirments that are nat traderd in an artive market ic detorminod uging valuation tochniqueo which mmamioe the use of obaervable
market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is
included in level 2,

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3. Fair values are determined in whole or in
part, using a valuation model based on assumptions that are neither supported by prices from observable current market transactions in the same instrument nor are
they based on available market data.

Management uses its best judgement in estimating the fair value of its financial instruments. The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active|
market is determined using valuation techniques, The Company uses its judgments to select a variety of methods and makes assumptions that are mainly based on
market conditions existing at the end of each reporting period. However, there are inherent limitations in any estimation technique. Therefore, for substantially all
financial instruments, the fair value estimates presented above are not necessarily indicative of the amounts that the Company could have realised or paid in sale
transactions as of respective dates. As such, fair value of financial instruments subsequent to the reporting dates may be different from the amounts reported at each
reporting date.

Specific valuation techniques used to value financial instruments include;

a. the fair value of the financial instruments is determined using discounted cash flow analysis/ other method

b. the use of quoted market price

(Amount in Rs.)
Particulars 31st March 2021 31st March 2020
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Financial
Investments measured at FVTPL 1,238 - - 1,994 - -
Investments measured at FVOCI 345 - - 136 - -
Total 1,583 - - 2,130 - -

The carrying amounts of remaining financial assets and liabilities are considered to be the same as their fair values due to short term nature.

Notes:
1 There have been no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 for the years ended March 31, 2021 & March 31, 2020,
o Costs of certain unquoted equity instruments has been considered as an appropriate estimate of fair value because of a wide range of possible fair value|

measurements and cost represents the best estimate of fair value within that range.
o
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Note No. : 22 Additional Disclosures (contd.)

15 Finacial risk management

(4)

(B)

©

The Company's business activities are exposed to a variety of financial risks, namely liquidity risk, market risks and
credit risk. The Company’s senior management has the overall responsibility for establishing and governing the
Company's financial risk management framework.

Credit risk

Credit risk refers to risk that a counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to
the Company. Credit risk arises primarily from financial assets such as trade receivables, bank balances and loans.

At each reporting date, the Company measures loss allowance for certain class of financial assets based on

historical trend, industry practices and the business environment in which the Company operates.

Credit risk arising from balances with banks is limited because the counterparties are banks with high credit
worthiness.

Credit risk arising from loans given/inter-corporate deposits (ICD) are limited due to due to the Borrower's profiles
and historical experience of collection. All such ICDs are reviewed and assessed on a quarterly basis.

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will face in meeting its obligations associated with its financial liabilities.
The Company’s approach in managing liquidity is to ensure that it will have sufficient funds to meet its liabilities
when due without incurring unacceptable losses. In doing this, management considers both normal and stressed
conditions.

The Company maintained a cautious liquidity strategy, with a positive cash balance throughout the year ended 31st
March, 2021 and 31st March, 2020. Cash flow from operating activities provides the funds to service the financial
liabilities on a day-to-day basis. The Company regularly monitors the rolling forecasts to ensure it has sufficient
cash on an on-going basis to meet operational needs. Any short-term surplus cash generated, over and above the
amount required for working capital management and other operational requirements, is retained as cash and cash
equivalents (to the extent required) and any excess is invested in interest bearing NCDs, bonds and other highly
marketable debt investments with appropriate maturities to optimise the cash returns on investments while

ensuring sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities.

Market Risk

Market Risk is the risk of loss of future earnings/future cash flows that may result from a change in the price of a
financial instrument. The price of a financial instrument may fluctuate because of changes in market prices, equity
prices and other market changes that effect market risk sensitive instruments. The goal of market risk management
is optimization of profit and controlling the exposure to market risk within acceptable limits.

(i) Currency Risk is not material, as the Company’s primary business activities are within India and does not have
any exposure in foreign currency.

(ii) Interest Rate Risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instruments will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates. The Company is not exposed to the interest rate risk due to its
investment in fixed rate instruments which are being carried at cost and not subject to interest rate risk.

a0



Deeplok Financial Services Limited
CIN: L17115WB1981PLC033469
Registered Office
11/1, SARAT BOSE ROAD, SOUTH BLOCK, 2ND FLOOR, KOLKATA WB 700020 IN

NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note No. : 22 Additional Disclosures (contd.)

16 Capital management
Regulatory capital

The Reserve Bank of India (RBI) sets and monitors capilal adequacy requirements for the Company from time to time.
The Companies regulatory capital consists of the sum of the following elements:

Tier 1 Capital includes:

Tier 1 Capital includes:

1) Ordinary share capital,

2) Securities premium reserve,

3) Retained earnings,

4) Cummulative compulsorily convertible preference Shares (CCCFPS),
5) Debenture redemption reserve
6) Perpetual debt

7 Special reserve

8 Retained earnings

9) Special reserve,

10) General reserve

Tier 1 Capital does not include unrealised fair value gain/loss booked for financial instruments measured at fair value through

profit and loss statement and shares option outstanding account Following items are deducted from Tier [

a) Intangibles
b) Deferred revenue expenditure for raising borrowings
) Deferred tax assets
Tier  capital includes
1) subordinated debt
impairment allowance provisioning for stage 1 and stage 2 financial assets to the extent the same does not exceed 1.25%
2) of Risk weighted assets,
3) perpetual debt to the extent not eligible for Tier L.

(Amount in Rs.)

Tier 1 capital

(Crdinary share capital 95.26 95.26
Securities premium reserve 356.00 356.00
Amalgamation Reserve 129.29 12929
Retained earnings 4,798.77 4,694.78
Special reserve 1,278.56 125256
General reserve 23.76 23.76
Other Comprehensive [ncome 11546 (0.71)
Less:

- Deferred TAX Asset (10.15) 142
Tier | Capital 6,807.25 6,549.52
Tier 11 Capital - -
Tier 1 + Tier 1l Capital 6,807.25 6,519.52

The previous period’s figures have been reworked, regrouped, rearranged and reclassified wherever necessary to correspond to
17 those of the current year. Amounts and other disclosures for the preceding year are included as an integral part of the current

year financial statements and are to be read in relation to the amounts and other disclosures relating to the current year.

As per our Report of even date attached,

s.8¢

For JBS & Company
Chartered Accountants For and on behalf of the Board
F%‘tkeg i e -[f. .&_ o] IJL_QJJ‘OJ"
CA Sudhanshu Sen endra Kumar Bachh t Mahendra Kumar Bacht
(Partner) Director Director
Membership No, 306354 DIN: 00129471 DIN: 00129820
» -

1 \
Place : Kolkata KL'I\.F)! H|| ()'f\glg\ P’TMMM ”
pate: 20/06/ 2000 Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer



Annexure 1

SCHEDULE TO THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.21 OF
DEEPLOK FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED a Non-Deposit taking Non-Banking Financial Company

(As required in terms of Paragraph 18 of Non-Banking Financial Company -Nen-Systemically
Important Non-Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 issued vide Notification No.
DNER.PD.007/03.10.119/2016-17 as updated on 31.05.2018)

PARTICULARS (Rs. In Lakhs)
Amount Amount
Qutstanding Overdue

LIABILITIES SIDE:

Loans and Advances availed by the non-banking financial company inclusive of
(1) interest accrued thereon but not paid :

(a) Debentures: Secured - -

Unsecured - -

(Other than falling within the meaning of public deposits) - -
(b) Deferred Credits w5 .
(c) Term Loans o =
(d) Inter-Corporate Loans & Borrowings - -
(e} Commercial Paper - -
(f) Public Deposits -- e
(g) Other Loans (Specify nature) - -

@ Break-up of 1(f) above (Outstanding public deposits inclusive of
interest accrued thereon but not paid):

(a) In terms of Unsecured debentures - -
(b) In the form of partly secured debentures i.e. debentures where there is a shortfall in
the value of security - -

(c) Other Public Deposits i ==

ASSETS SIDE : AMOUNT OUTSTANDING

(3)31'23](-1.1]? of Loans and Advances including Bills Receivables
[Other than those included in (4) below ] :
(a) Secured -
(b) Unsecured 1215.82

Break-up of Leased Assets and Stock on Hire and other assets
( )cm:nting towards AFC activities :

(i) Lease Assets including Lease Rentals under Sundry Debtors :
(a) Financial Lease -
(b) Operating Lease --
(ii) Stock on Hire including Hire Charges under Sundry Debtors :
(a) Assets on Hire 5
(b} Repossessed Assets oo
(iii) Other loans counting towards AFC activities
(a) Loans where assets have been repossessed -
(b) Loans other than (a) above -

(5) Break-up of Investments :
Current Investments :
1. Quoted :
(i) Shares: (a)Equity -
(b) Preference =,
(ii) Debentures and Bonds =
(iii) Units of Mutual Funds 1146.30
(iv) Government Securities =
(v) Others (please specify) -

2. Ungquoted :
(1) Shares: (a) Equity —

(b) Preference -

(ii) Debentures and Bonds e

(iii) Units of Mutual Funds s

(iv) Government Securities o

(v) Others -




SCHEDULE TO THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2021 OF
DEEPLOK FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED a Non-Deposit taking Non-Banking Financial Company

(As required in terms of Paragraph 18 of Non-Banking Financial Company -Non-Systemically
Important Non-Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 issued vide Notification No.
DNBR.PD.007/03.10.119/2016-17 as updated on 31.05.2018)

Long Term Investments :

1. Quoted:
(i) Shares: (a) Equity 34523
(b) Preference -
(ii) Debentures and Bonds 508.84

(iii) Units of Mutual Funds =
(iv) Government Securities --
(v) Others -

2. Unqguoted :
(i) Shares: (a) Equity 203.00

(b) Preference -

(ii) Debentures and Bonds -

(iii) Units of Mutual Funds -

(iv) Government Securities -

(v) Others (Gold Coins) =

(6) Borrower group-wise classification of assets financed as in (3) and (4) above :

Category Amount net of provision
€ Secured Unsecured Total
1. Related Parties
(a) Subsidiaries - = s
(b) Companies in the same group - e e
(c) Other related parties = = o
2. Other than related parties -- 1215.82 1215.82
TOTAL: - 1215.82 1215.82

(7) Investor group-wise classification of all investments (current and long term) in shares and securities (both quoted and
unquoted) :

Market Value/ Book Value
Category Break-up or fair (Net of
Value or NAV Provisions})
1. Related Parties
(a) Subsidiaries " -
(b) Companies in the same group 134.75 134.75
(c} Other related parties - -
2. Other than related parties 2,187.32 2,068.63
TOTAL: 2,322.07 2,203.38
(8) Other Information
Particulars Amount

(i) Gross Non-Performing Assets
(a) Related Parties -
(b) Other than related Parties i
(ii) Net Non-Performing Assets
(a) Related Parties =
(b) Other than related Parties ==
(iii) Assets acquired in satisfaction of debts --

For |BS & Company For and on Behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 734E i/-' M
o chhaw . LN .
CA Sudhanshu Sen rendra Kumar Bachhawat Mahendra Kumar Bachhawat
(Partner) Managing Director Director
Membership No. 306354 DIN: 00129471 DIN: 00129820
- " -
Rasim ™M ; ,g]\.'ia\ P a0 becwan Pren s
Place : Kolkata Co ny Secretary 2 Chief Financial Officer

Date: 35/ 64/ 24 2



J. B. S. & Company Phone : 2282 - 6809

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
60,BENTINCK STREETATH FLOOR
KOLKATA - 700 069

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO
THE MEMBERS OF
DEEPLOK FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Ind-AS Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the Ind-AS Consolidated financial statements of DEEPLOK FINANCIAL
SERVICES LIMITED(“the Parent Company”) and its Associate (the Parent and its Associate
together referred to as “the Group”), which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st
March 2021, and the Consolidated statement of Profit and Loss(including Other Comprehensive
Income), the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the Consolidated statement of
cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the Ind-AS Consolidated Financial Statements,

including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information(hereinafter referred to as “the Ind-AS Consolidated Financial Statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid Ind-AS Consolidated Financial Statements give the information required by the
Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2021,
and profit for the year, and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind-AS Consolidated
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with
the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Ind-AS Consolidated financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the




Continuation Sheet

Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most
significance in our audit of the Financial Statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements as a whole and
in the forming of our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these
matters.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw your attention to Note No. 22(10)to the Ind AS Consolidated financial statements
which explain the uncertainties and the management’s assessment of the financial impact due to
the lock-downs and other restrictions and conditions related to the COVID-19 pandemic
situation, for which a definite assessment of the impact in the subsequent period is highly
dependent upon circumstances as they evolve.

Our Opinion is not modified in this matter.

Information other than the Ind AS Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report
Thereon

The Parent Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Annual Return
but does not include the Ind AS Consolidated Financial Statements and our Auditor’s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the Ind AS Consolidated Financial Statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS Consolidated Financial Statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the Ind AS Consolidated Financial Statements or our
knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.
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Management’s Responsibility for the Ind-AS Consolidated Financial Statements

The Parent Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5)
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Ind-AS
Consolidated Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equityand cash flows of the
Group in accordance withthe Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in
India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Group and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
Ind-AS Consolidated Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind-AS Consolidated Financial Statements, management is responsible for
assessing the Group's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management
either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do so.

The Parent Company’s Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Group’s
financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind-AS Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS Consolidated
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Ind AS
Consolidated Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of the material misstatement of the Ind AS Consolidated
financial statement, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures

e
% COMBY:
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responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion
on whether the Group has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

o Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of

| accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
Ind AS Consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our Auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group
to cease to continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS Consolidated
Financial Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS Consolidated
Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.




1L

Continuation Sheet

Other Matters

The consolidated financial statements also include the Group’s share of net profit (and other
comprehensive income) of 200.90 lakhs for the year ended 31 March, 2021, as considered in the
Ind-AS Consolidated financial statements, in respect of the associate whose financial
statements/ financial information have not been audited by us and whose reports have been
furnished to us by the Management.

Our Opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements, and our report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matter with respect to
our reliance on the work done and reports of the other auditor and the Financial Statements/
Financial Information certified by the Management.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013, is not applicable on the Consolidated Financial Statements as referred in the para 2
of the said Order.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Group so
far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss including
Other Comprehensive Income, Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
relevant books of accounts.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind-AS Consolidated Financial Statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2015 as amended.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Parent
Company and its associate as on 31st March, 2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors
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of the Parent Company, none of the directors of the Group are disqualified as on 31st March,
2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Group and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“ AnnexureA”.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i, The Group has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on the financial position in its
Consolidated financial statements[Refer Note No. 22(9) to its Consolidated Financial
Statements]

ii. The Group did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which
_ there were any material foreseeable losses:

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Group.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
withthe requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the Remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the current year is in
accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any
director is not in excess of the limit laid down under Section 197 of the Act.

For ].B.S &Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 323734E

— Sl Ga

Sudhanshu Sen, FCA
Partner
Membership Number: 306354
Place: Kolkata
Date: 30.06.2021
UDIN: 2130635%AAAA 627092 ammmm
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“ANNEXURE A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements of DEEPLOK
FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED as of and for the year ended 31 March 2021, we have
audited the internal financial controlsover financial reporting of Deeplok Financial Services
Limited (hereinafter referred to as the ‘Parent Company’) and its Associate Company, which are
companies incorporated in India, as of that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Parent company and its associate is responsible
for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Parent Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(‘ICAI’). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to respective Company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit
of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
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of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind-AS Consolidated
Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Ind-
AS Consolidated financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of
the Group; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of Ind-AS Consolidated financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the Group; and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the
Ind-AS Consolidated financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Group has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting
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were operating effectively as at 31 March 2021, based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Group considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For J.B.S & Company
Chartered Accountants

“e, CO P Firm Registration No.: 323734E
772> N N A R

[

Suﬂhanshu Sen, FCA
Partner
Membership Number: 306354

Place: Kolkata
Date: 30.06.2021
UDIN: 21306354AA AA 627072



Deeplok Financial Services Limited
CIN: L17115WB1981P1.C033469
Registered Office :
11/1, SARAT BOSE ROAD, SOUTH BLOCK, 2ND FLOOR, KOLKATA WB 700020 IN

Consolidated Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2021
(Rs in Lakhs)

Particulars Note No. 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
I ASSETS
(1) Financial Assets
(a) Cash and cash equivalents 4 628.42 572.68
(b) Bank Balance other than included in (a) above 4 2,711.32 639.00
(©) Loans 5 1,215.82 2,215.18
(d) Investments 6 5,065.17 5,759.96
(e) Other Financial assets 7 34.76 12.37
9,655.48 9,199.19
(2) Non-financial Assets
(a) Inventories 8 0.39 0.24
(b) Current tax assets (Net) 9 10.80 13.73
(c) Deferred Tax Asset (Net) 5 il - 142
(d) Property, Plant and Equipment 10 6.77 877
17.97 2417
Total Assets 9,673.45 9,223.36
I LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
A LIABILITIES
(1) Non Financial Liabilities
(a) Provisions 12 3.04 5.54
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) if! 10.15 B
() Other non-financial liabilities 13 1.36 5.97
14.55 11.51
B EQUITY
(a) Equity Share capital 14 95.26 95.26
(b) Other Equity 15 9,563.64 9,116.59
9,658.90 9,211.85
Total Liabilities and Equity 9,673.45 9,223.36

The accompanying notes 1-22 are an integral part of these Financial Statements.
As per our Report of even date attached.

For J.B.S & Company For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants

Fw‘m No.: 323734E ﬁ- M
St eA Aoty R e —
CA Sudhanshu Sen i ASurendra Kumar Bachhawat Mahendra Kumar Bachhawat

Director Director
DIN: 00129471 DIN: 00129820

Rasiv Mi ghsa P dio fesssan Brere

Corhpany Secretary Chief Financial Officer

(Partner)
Membership No. 306354

Place : Kolkata
Date: 3o/pt) 26my



Deeplok Financial Services Limited
CIN: L17115WB1981PLC033469
Registered Office :
11/1, SARAT BOSE ROAD, SOUTH BLOCK, 2ND FLOOR, KOLKATA WB 700020 IN

Consolidated Statement of Profit & Loss for the Year Ended 31st March 2021
(Rs in Lakhs)

Particulars Notes 2020-2021 2019-2020
INCOME
Revenue from operations
Interest Income 16 43426 335.22
Sale of Securities : Shares - 41.94
Net Gain on Fair Value Changes 17 (4.20) 27.28
Total Revenue from Operation 430.06 404.44
Other income 18 85.67 23489
Total Income 515.74 639.32
EXPENSES
Purchase of Shares - 57.28
Net (Increase)/ Decrease in Stock (0.16) (0.24)
Employee benefits expense 19 50.76 49.68
Depreciation and amortisation expense 2.00 2.86
Other expenses 20 238.97 23917
Total Expenses 291.58 348.75

Profit/(loss) Before Share of Profit of Associate and Exceptional

items and Tax 224.16 290.58

Share of Profit of Associate (net of tax) 195.99 230.07

Profit/(loss) Before Exceptional items and Tax 420.15 520.65

Exceptional Items 21 - 400.57

Profit/(loss) before Tax 420.15 120.08
Tax Expenses

Current Tax 97.61 69.43

Deferred Tax (3.43) 31.32

Earlier Years - 9.65

9417 110.39

Profit for the Year 325.97 9.68

Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Change in fair value FOVCI equity instruments 131.18 (205.03)

Income tax relating to these items (15.00) 12.50
Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss

Share of OCI of Associate (net of tax) 491 (6.43)
Other Comprehensive Income for the Year 121.08 (198.97)
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year 447.06 (189.28)
Earning Per Shares

Basic and Diluted 46,93 (19.87)

Nominal Value Per Share 10.00 10.00

The accompanying notes 1-22 are an integral part of these Financial Statements.

As per our Reporl of even dale attached.

For ].B.S & Company For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 323734 w:;)i,-—»
B (Lekhe R o sioor
CA Sudhanshu Sen pndra Kumar Bachhawat Mahendra Kumar Bachhawat
(Partner) Z ,  Director Director
Membership No. 306354 ‘jf DIN: 00129471 DIN: 00129820

Place : Kolkata Q'ﬂ‘ﬁ; Mf ALJ'L‘\ g P,ra};p leom@n ﬁf/\"’( 1

Date: S0/ 0E/ e2, Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer



Deeplok Financial Services Limited
CIN: L17115WB1981PLC033469

Registered Office :

11/1, SARAT BOSE ROAD, SOUTH BLOCK, 2ND FLOOR, KOLKATA WB 700020 IN
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2021

(Rs in Laklis)
PARTICU X 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.) Amounl (Rs.} Amounl (s.)
A, CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit before Tax : 420,15 120.08
Adjustment for:
Depreciation 2.00 2.86
Provisions for standard and sub standard assets (2.50) (0.61)
Share of Profit of Associate (195.99) (230.07)
Profit on Sale of Car & &
Net Changes in Fair Market Value 420 (27.28)
{Profit)/ Loss on Sale of Investment 160.24 66,94
Dividend Income (21.04) (53.08) (140.34) (328.49)
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 367.06 (208.42)
Adjustment for Changes in Working Capital :
(Increase}/ Decrease in Other Financial Asset and other assets (22.39) 164
(Increase)/ Decrease in Other Bank Balance (2,072.32) (639.00)
(Increase}/ Decrease in Inventory (0.16) (0.24)
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Liability (4.61) (2,099.47) 436 (633.24)
Cash used for Operations (1,732.41) (841.65)
Direct Taxes Paid:
Income Taxes Paid 94.68 83.38
Net Cash inflow / (outflow) from Operaling Activities (A) (1,827.08) (925.03)
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Loan Disbursed, Recd, & Repayment recd.(net) 999.36 24384
(Purchase) / Sale of Investments 86242 1,034.46
Dividend Received 21.04 140,34
Net Cash Inflow/ (Qutflow) from Investing Activities (B) 1,882.82 1,418.64
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Net Cash Inflow/ (Outflow) from Financing Activities (C) - B
Net Increase /(Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents 55.74 493,61
Add: Opening Cash & Cash Equivalents 572.68 79.07
Closing Cash & Cash Equivalents 628.42 572.68

Notes:

a) Cash and cash equivalent under financial asset at note no 4 are cash and cash equivalent for the purpose
of drawing cash flow statement. Therefore reconciliation statement required under para 45 of Ind AS 7 is not required.

b) Figures in the brackets are cash outflow f income as the case may be.

The accompanying notes 1-22 are an integral part of these Financial Statements,

As per our Report of even date attached.

For ].B.S & Company
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regiftyation No.: 323734E
&
L

CA Sudhanshu Sen
(Partner)
Membership No. 306354

Place : Kolkata
Date: 3/p6fnse,

For and on behalf of the Board

pckhai s D a o hairah

endra Kumar Bachhawat

Director
DIN: 00129471

T, Mighsta .

ompany Secretary

Mahendra Kumar Bachhawat
Director
DIN: (0129820

PQPM Jcncar Prens

Chief Financial Officer



Deeplok Financial Services Limited
CIN: L17115WB1981PLC033469
Registered Office :
11/1, SARAT BOSE ROAD, SOUTH BLOCK, 2ND FLOOR, KOLKATA WE 700020 IN

Consolidated Statement of Change In Equity for the Year Ended 31¢t March 2021

A.  Eguity Share Capital

(Rs in Luaklis)
Particulars 2021 2020
Balance at the beginning of the Year 95.26 95.26
Changes in equity share capital during the vear - =
Balance at the end of the year 93.26 95.25

B. Other Equity {Rs in Lukls)
Other

Reserve and Surplus Comprehensive

Description Income Total

Amalgamation
Reserve

Retained Eamings  Securities Premium Special Reserve  General Reserve  Equity instruments

Balance at 01 April 2019 7.337.10 356,00 129.29 125256 2376 20715 9.305.87
Frofit for the year 968 - - - - - 9.68
Other Comprehensive Incame - - - - - {198.97) {198.97}
Gruss Balance 7346.79 356,00 129.29 1,252.56 23.76 B18 9,116.59
Less: Appropriations

= Transfer ta Special Reserve (45-1C of REL Act) - - - - - - -
Balance al 31 March 2020 7.346.79 356.00 129.29 1,252.56 23.76 818 9,116.59
Profit for the year 32597 - - - - - 32597
Other Comprehensive Income - - - = - 121.08 121.08
Gross Balance 767176 356.00 129.29 1,252.56 2376 12927 9,563.64
Less: Appropriations

- Transfer to Special Reserve (43-1C of REI Act) - - - = - - -
Balance at 31 March 2021 767276 356.00 129.29 1,252.56 2376 129.27 9,563.64

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
This is the Statement of Changes in Equity method referred to in our report of even date.

As per our Report of even date attached.

For and on behalf of the Board

Surondra Kumar Bachhawat Mabeadra Kumar Bachhawat
Director Director
DIN: 00129471 DIN: DO129820

Ro-aﬁ‘a M{(gl\m . prra/.%'ﬂl-" Jecan ren =,

mpany Secrelary Chief Financial Officer

For LB.S & Company
Chartered Accountants

~=E0i 2.

A Swdhanshn Sen
(Partner)
Membership No. 306354

Place : Kolkata

Date : 39}0‘!%,1;



Deeplok Financial Services Limited
CIN: L17115WB1981 PLC033469
Registered Office :
11/1, SARAT BOSE ROAD, SOUTH BLOCK, 2ND FLOOR, KOLKATA WE 700020 IN

Significant Accounting Policies
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General Information

Deeplok Financial Services Limited (the 'Company') is a public limited Company, incorporated and domiciled in India. The equity shares of the Company are listed . The
registered office of the Company is located al 11/1, Saral Bose Road, South Block, Znd Floor, Kolkata 700020, West Bengal, India.

The Company is mainly engaged in investment in shares and securities.
The functional and presentation currency of the Company is Indian Rupee ("INE") which is the currency of the primary economic environment in which the Company
operates,

Significant Accounting Policies

The significant accounting policies applied by the Company in the preparation of its financial stalements are listed below. Such accounting policies have been applied
consistently to all the periods presented in these financial statements unless otherwise indicated.

Presentation of financial statements

The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Statement of changes in Equity are prepared and presented in the format prescribed in the Division 11 of Schedule 111 to
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act"). The Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared and presented as per the requirements of Ind AS. Amounts in the financial statements
are presented in Indian Rupees in Lakh.

Basis of preparation

The Consolidated financial stal ts have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as per the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015 as amended from time to time and notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) along with other relevant provisions of the Act and the Master
Direction = Non-Banking Financial Company = Non Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 ('the NBFC Master Directions”)
issued by RBL The Consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis. The Company uses accrual basis of accounting except in case of significant
uncertainties,

For all periods up to and including the year ended 31 March 2019, the Company had p d its Consolidated financial statements in accordance with accounting standards
notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with paragraph ? af the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the Companies (Accounting Standards)
Amendment Rules, 2016 and the NBFC Master Directions (hereinafter referred as ‘Previous GAAP?). These financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020 are the first
Financial Statements the Company has prepared in accordance with Ind AS, The Company has applied Ind AS 101 ‘First-time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards’, for
transition from previous GAAF to Ind AS. An explanation of how transition to Ind AS has affected the previously reported financial position, financial performance and cash
flows of the Company is provided in Note no. 22.

Principles of consolidation

M The consolidated financial statements of Deeplok Financial Services Limited and its associate have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting
Standards as per the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 as amended and notified under Section 133 of the Campanies Act, 2013 ("the Act”), in
conformity with the acc ing principles g lly accepted in India and other relevant provisions of the Act.

The consolidated financial statements comprise the financial statements of the Company and its associate.
Associates are the entities over which the Group has significant influence. Investment in associates are accounted for using the equity method of accounting, after
initially being recognised at cost.

The Consolidated financial statements include resulis of the Associate of Deeplok Financial Services Limited (Parent Company),
[{h] consolidated in accordance with Ind AS 110 ‘Consolidated Financial Statements’.

= : 3 Proportion of ownership as : )
Name of the Company Country of incorporalion at Reporting Date Consolidated as
Woaodside Fashions Limited India 2396% Associate
Figures for preparation of ¢ lidated financial have been derived from the audited financial statements of the respective company in the Group,
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{iii) Diisclosure in terms of Schedule 111 of the Companies Act, 2013

Net Assets [i.e. total assels " ; Share in other comprehensive | Share in total comprehensive
. SRR Share in Profit or (Loss) ¥ &
minus total liabilities) income income
Name of the entilies As a W of Asa % of
in the Group Asa % of As a W of consolidated consolidated
consolidated Amount | consolidated  Amount other Amount {otal Amount
net assets profit or loss comprehensive comprehensive
income income
Parent
Deeplok Financial Services Limited 69.67% 6,797.11 39.88% 129.99 95.95% 116,18 55.06% 246,16
Associale
Woodside Fashions Limited 30.33% 2,958.88 60.12% 195.99 4.05% 4.91 44.94% 200.90
Total 100.00% 9,755.98 T00.00% 32597 100.00% 121.08 100.00% 447.06

Measurement of fair values

Fair value is the price thal would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date,
regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique,

Fair value measurements under Ind AS are categorised inlo Level 1, 2, or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the
significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

a) Level 1: inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Company can access at measurement date
b} Level 2: inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within level 1, that are observable for the assel or liability, either directly or indirectly; and
¢} Level 3: inputs are unobservable inputs for the valuation of assets or liabilities that the Company can access at measurement date.

Estimates of uncertainities relating to the Global health pandemic from COVID-19

The Company has considered the possible effects that may result from the pandemic relating to COVID-19 on the carrying amounts of receivables, unbilled revenues and

inv in ies, In developing the assumptions relating to the possible future uncertainties in the global economic conditions because of this pandemic, the
Company, as at the date of approval of these financial statements has used internal and external sources of information including credit reports and related information,
economic forecasts. The Company has performed sensitivity analysis on the assumptions used and based on current estimales expects the carrying amount of these assets will
be recovered. The impact of COVID-19 on the Company’s financial statements may differ from that estimated. as at the date of approval of these financial statements.

beidi

Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial st t ires the gement of the C y to make judg: ts, ptions and estimates that affect the reported balances of assets
and liabilities and disclosures relating to llu.- contingent liabilities as at the date of the ﬁndm::al statements and reported amounts of income and expenses for the reporting
period. The application of accounting policies that require critical accounting estimates involving complex and subjective judgments and the use of assumptions in the
financial statements have been disclosed as applicable in the respective notes to accounts. Accounting estimates could change from period to period. Future results could
differ from these estimates, Appropriate changes in estimates are made as the Management becomes aware of changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates, Changes
in estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the period in which changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

Income Taxes:-
The Company’s tax jurisdiction is India Significant judgements are involved in determining the provisions for income taxes including amount expected to be paid or
recovered for uncertain tax positions,

Summary of significant accounting policies
This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements. These policies have been consistently applied to all the
years presented, unless otherwise stated.

Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and liabilities are
initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acq or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets
and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value measured on initial recognition of financial asset or financial liability.
The transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss are immediately recognised in the
statement of profit and loss.

i) Financial Assets
Subsequent Recognition
The classification of financial assets depends on the Company’s business model for managing financial assets and the contractual terms of cash flow.

The financial assets are classified in the following categories:

a) Financial assets measured al amortised cost,

b) financial assets measured at fair value through profit and loss ( FVIPL), and

c) financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income { FVOCI).

Financial assets measured at amortised cost

Assels that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those flows represent solely paymenls of principal and interest are measured al amortised coast,
Affter initial measurement , such financial assets are subsequently measured at amartised cost using the effective interest rate method . The losses arising from
impairment are recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss.

Qaﬂ'\n‘- Mi/g{ﬁ'w\-




Trade receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method less provision for impairment,
if any.

Financial instruments measured at FVTPL
Financial instruments included within FVTPL category are measured initially as well as at each reporting period at fair value plus transaction costs as applicable. Fair
value movements are recorded in Statement of Profit & Loss,

Financial assets at FVOCT

Financial assets are measured at FVOCT if these financial assets are held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash
flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates ta cash flows that are salely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Investment in Bonds{other than Tax free) and Mutual fund
Investment in Equity Oriented Mutual Funds, Debt Oriented Mutual fund and Bonds(other than Tax free) are classified as FVTPL and measured at fair value with all
changes recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Investment in Tax Free Bonds and Non- Convertible Preference Shares
Investment in Tax Free Bonds and Non- Convertible Preference Shares are measured at Cost.

Investment in Equity

Investment in Equity are classified as FVTOCT and measured at fair value with all changes recognised in Other Comprehensive Income.

Investments in Associates
The Company has elected to measure Investment in associates at cost.

Other Unguoted Equity 1 nts
The Company has elected to measure Investment in Unquoted Equity Shares al cosl.

Die- recognition of financial assets

The company de- recognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows for the financial assels expires or il transfer the financial assets and such
transfer qualifies for de- recognition under Ind AS109- Financial instruments.,

All investments other than those disclosed otherwise are carried at cosl less accumulaled impairment losses, if any. Where an indication of impairment exists, the
carrying amount of the investment is assessed and is written down immediately to its recoverable amount. On disposal of such investments, the difference between
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amounts are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Impairment of financial assels

The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses assaciated with its assets carried at amortised cost. The i
depends on whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk.

Only for Loans the implied approach of life time expected credit losses is recognised from initial recognition aof the receivables as required by Ind AS 109- financial
instruments.

Impairment loss allowance recognised / reversed during the year is charged / written back to Statement of Profit & Loss.

I ion of ECL all ‘e for financial assel:

Type of Financial asset Disclosure

Financial asset measured at amortised  |shown separately under the head

Cost “provisions” and not as a deduction from the gross carrying amount of the
assets

Financial assets measured at FVTOC]

Loan commitments and financial shown separately under the head

guarantee contracts “provisions”

Where a financial instrument includes both a drawn and an undrawn component and the Company cannot identify the ECL on the loan commitment separately from

those on the drawn comp L the Company § ts a combined loss allowance for both components under “ provisions”.
Financial liabilities
Subsequent Measurement

Financial liabilities are subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value , net of transaction costs incurred , Borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost, Any difference between
the proceeds ( net of transaction costs) and the redemption amount is recognised in profit or loss over the period of the borrowings using effective interest method.

o CILW&,
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Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the company has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the
reporting period. Where there is a breach of a material provision of a long term loan arrangement on or before the end of the reporting period with the effect that the
liability becomes payment on demand on the reporting dale, the enlity does not classify the liability as current , if the lender agreed, after the reporting period and
before the approval of the financial statement for issue , not to demand payment as a consequence of the breach.

For Trade and other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date , the carrying amount approximates fair value to short- term maturity of these
instruments.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company's obligations are discharged, cancelled or they expire ar it transfer the financial
assels and such transfer qualifies for de- recognition under Ind AS 109- Financial instruments.

All investments other than those disclosed otherwise are carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if any, Where an indication of impairment exists, the
carrying of thei is | and is written down immediately to its recoverable amount. On disposal of such investments, the difference between
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amounts are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Offsetting Financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where there is a legally enforceable right 1o offset the recognised amounts
and the there is an intention lo setile on a net basis or realise the assel and settle the liability subsequently. The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on
future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in event of default, insolvency or bankruptey of the company or the counter party.

Income recognition

a)

b)

]

Interest income
The Company recognises i income using Effective Interest Rate (EIR) on all financial assets
The Company recognises interest income by applying the EIR to the gross carrying amount of financial assets other

Delayed payment interest (penal ) levied on ¢ for delay in repayments/non payment of contractual cashflows is recognised on realisation.

Recognition of revenue from sale of goods or services

Revenue (other than for Financial Instruments within the scope of Ind AS 109) is measured at an amount that reflects the considerations, to which an entity expects
to be entitled in exchange for transferring goods or services to customer, excluding amounts collected on behalf of third parties,
Revenue from contract with customer for rendering services is recognised at a point in time when performance obligation is satisfied.

Dividend Income
Dividend income from investments is recognised when the shareholder's rights to receive payment have been established,

Employee benefits

(a)

(k)

Shori-lerm obligations

Liabilities for wages, salaries and other benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the
related service are recognised in respect of employees' services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the
liabilities are settled. The liabilities are pres d as current employee benefit obligations in the balance sheel.

Post employment obligations

Compensated absences

Accumulated compensated absences which are expected to be availed or encashed or contributed within the 12 months from the end of the year are treated as short
term employee benefits and the balances expected to be availed or encashed or contributed beyond 12 months from the year end are treated as long term Kability
and are accounted on undiscounted basis.

Other short term employee benefits

Short term employee benefits are recognised as an expenses as per the Company's schemes based on the expected obligation on an undiscounted basis,

Properly, Plant & Equipment:
Property, Plant & Equipment are stated at their original cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost comprises cost of acquisition, cost of improvements, bormwmr, costs and any

attributable cost of bringing the assels to the condition for its intended use. Costs also include direct expenses incurred upto the date of ca

lization/ ce ianing,

On transition to Ind AS , the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plant and equipment recognised as at 1 April, 2019 measured as
per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of all the property , plant and equipment .

Depreciation
Depreciation has been provided on written down value method in accordance with the useful life of assets prescribed under Schedule- 11 of the Companies Act, 2013,

M Ry .
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Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and shorl- term deposils, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts if
any, as they are considered an integral part of the Company's cash management

Provisions

Provisions are recognised in the balance sheet when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, which is expected to result in an
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits which can be reliably estimated, Fach provision is based on the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the
present obligation at the balance sheet date,

Income taxes

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period’s taxable income based on the applicable income tax rate for each jurisdiction adjusted
by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax losses.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts
in the financial statements.

Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting perfod and are expected to apply
when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only if it is probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilise
those temporary differences and losses.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offsel current tax assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the
same taxation authorily. Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to
realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except to the extent thal it relates to ilems recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case,
the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

Earnings per share
Earnings per share is calculated in accordance with IND AS 33 on earnings per share. It is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity share
holders, by the weighted average numbers of equity shares outstanding during the year,

For the purpose of calculating diluted earmings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders and weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Inventory
The inventory consists of shares held for trading purpose and are measured as per "Ind A5-2 Inventories” at Cost or Net Realisable Value whichever is lower at the balance
sheet date.

Provisions, contingent labilities and contingent assets
Provisions are recognised only when:

(i} an entity has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event; and
{ii)  itis probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation; and
(i} areliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation

Frovision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation and when the effect of time value of money is material, the carrying amount of the
provision is the present value of those cash Hows. Reimbursement expected in respect of expenditure required to settle a provision is recognised only when it is virtually
certain that the reimbursement will be received.

Contingent lability is disclosed in case of:

(i) @ present obligation arising, from past events, when it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation; and

(i) a present obligation arising from past events, when no reliable estimate is possible. Contingent assets are disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits is
probable. Provisions, contingent habilities and contingent assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date.

Where the unavoidable costs of meeting the obligations under the contract exceed the economic benefits expected to be received under such contract, the present obligation
under the contract is recognised and measured as a provision,

Contingent Assels

Contingent Assets are neither recognised nor disclosed. However, when realisation of the income is virtually certain, related asset is recognised

Statement of Cash Flows

Statement of Cash Flows is prepared segregating the cash flows into operating, investing and financing activities. Cash flow from operating activities is reported using
indirect method adjusting the net profit for the effects of:

i, changes during the period in operating receivables and pavables transactions of a non-cash nature;

ii. non-cash items such as depreciation, provisions, deferred taxes, unrealised foreign currency gains and losses, and undistributed profits of associates and joint ventures; and
iii. all ather items for which the cash effects are investing or financing cash flows.

Cash and cash equivalents (including bank balances) shown in the Statement of Cash Flows exclude items which are not available for general use as on the date of Balance
Sheet.

Event afler reporting date

Where the events accuring after the Balance Sheet date provide evidence of conditions that existed at the end of the reporting period, the impact of such events adjusted
within the financial statements, Otherwise, events after the Balance Sheet date of material size or nature are only disclosed.




Deeplok Financial Services Limited

CIN: L17115WEB1981PLC033469

Registered Office:
11/1, SARAT BOSE ROAD, SOUTH BLOCK, 2ND FLOOR, KOLKATA WB 700020 IN
(Rs in Lakhs)
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Note 4
Cash & Cash Equivalents
Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Rs. Rs.
Cash in hand ( As certified by the Management) 0.18 0.05
Balance with banks
- in current Accounts 20.24 572.63
- in Fixed Deposits Account (maturity less than 3 months) 608.00 -
628.42 572.68
Other Bank Balances
- in Fixed Deposits Account 271132 639.00
(Maturity Period is more than 3 months but less than 12 months)
TOTAL 2,711,32 639.00
Note 5
Loans
Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
At Amortised Cost Rs. Rs.
Secured = -
Unsecured, considered good ( unless otherwise stated )
Loans to Bodies Corporate :
Considered Good 1,215.74 2,215.10
Others
Advance to Staff 0.08 0.08
(Recoverable in cash or in kind or value to be received thereof)
Credit Impaired
Considered Doubtful 56.25 56.25
Less : Provision for Doubtful Assets 56.25 - 56.25 -
TOTAL 1,215.82 2,715.18
Note 6
Investment
Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Rs. Rs.
(A) Investments carried at Fair Value through profit or loss
Investment in Bonds 91.51 588.40
Mutual Funds 1,146.30 1,405.65
(B) Investments carried at Fair Value Other Comprehensive Income
Fully paid Equity Shares (Quoted) 345.23 135.74
( C) Investments carried at Amortised Cost
Equity Shares (Unquoted) 3,064.80 2,863.90
Non- Convertible Preference Shares (Quoted) 400.57 749.51
Less: Provision for fair value loss of Investment [ Refer Note No. 22(9) | 400.57 - 400.57 348.94
Tax Free Bonds 417.33 417.33
TOTAL 5,065.17 5,759.96
Note 7
Other Financial Assels
Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Interest Receivable on Bonds 1.29 10.63
Interest Receivable on Fixed Deposit 21.95 0.80
Interest Receivable on Tax Free Bonds 9.56 0.94
Dividend Receivable 0.38 -
Accrued Interest on Term Deposit 1.58 -
34.76 12.37

Total




Deeplok Financial Services Limited
CIN: L17115WB1981PLC033469
Registered Office :
11/1, SARAT BOSE ROAD, SOUTH BLOCK, 2ND FLOOR, KOLKATA WB 700020 IN

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Rs inn Lakhs)

6 A |Investment 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Quoted Securities
Investment in Fully paid up Equity Instruments -
Valued at FVOCI
Sl No. |Name of the Securities EV. No. of Units | _Amount (Rs)) | No.of Units | _Amount (Rs.)
1 |Coal India Ltd 10/- 8,500 11.08 3,500 4.90
2 |Gujrat Fluro chemical Ltd 1/- 16,700 96.05 16,700 47.76
3 GFL Ltd 1/- 9,000 6.57| 16,700 13.71
4 |Reliance Capital Ltd 10/- 400 0.04 400 0.02
5 |Tata Steel Ltd 10/- 2,290 18.59 2,801 7.55
6 |Indian Oil Corporation 10/- 15,000 13.78 = »
7 |Indian Oil Corporation - Bonus Shares 10/~ 21,000 19.29 21,000 17.15
8 |NHPC 10/- 74,000 18.09 54,000 10.77
9  |Reliance Home Finance Ltd 10/- 400 0.01 400 0.00
10 |Tata Steel Ltd - PP 10/- 57 0.46 57 0.02
11 |[Tata Steel BSL Ltd 2/- 20,000 1043 20,000 3.29
12 |National Aluminium Co. Ltd 5/- 30,000 16.22 30,000 8.73
13 |Tourism Finance Corporation Ltd 10/~ - - 64,500 21.83
14 |Brookfield India Real Estate Trust 275/ - 34,800 77.68 - -
15 |Castrol India Limited 5/- 10,000 12.53 - -
16 [Housing & Urban Development Corp. Ltd 10/- 55,000 2412 - -
17 |INMDC 1/- 15,000 20.30 - -
345.23 135.74

Investment in Bond - Valued at FVTPL

1 |10.25% Yes Bank Perpetual-2020 1000000/~ - - 50 500.00
2 19.40% Reliance Home Finance Ltd - 2032 1000/ - - - - -
3 0% IDFC -2020 5000/ - - - - -
4 |11.45% MeECL Bonds-2030 1000000/ - 5 50.00 5 50.00
5 |9.75% UPPL Bond - 20 Oct.2027 1000000/ - 4 4151 4 3840
91.51 588.40
Investments in Non-Convertible Preference Shares -
Valued at Amortised Cost
1 % Zee Entertainment Enterprises Ltd - - 4,525,000 348.94
2 |16.46% Infrastructure Leasing & Financial-24SEP22 15000/- 1,335 - 1,335 200.47
3 |16.46% Infrastructure Leasing & Financial-150CT22 15000/ - 1,324 - 1,334 200,10
- 749.51
Investment in Tax Free Bonds- Valued at Amortised Cost
1 |8.00% IRFC Tax Free Bond-23FEB22 1000/ - 4,590 4512 4,590 4512
2 |8.10% Hudco Tax Free Bond-5MAR22 1000/ - 1,227 12.58 1,227 1258
3 |8.10% IRFC Tax Free Bond-23FEB27 1000/ - 600 5.89 600 5.89
4 |8.20% Hudco Tax Free Bond-5MAR27 1000/ - 132 1.36 132 1.36
5 |8.30% NHAI Tax Free Bond-25] AN27 1000/ - 1,931 19.35 1,931 19.35
6 [B.50% IIFCL Tax Free Bond- 11 Nov 33 1000/ - 10,000 100.00 10,000 100.00
7 |8.50% NHAI Tax Free Bond-05FEB29 1000/ - 10,000 100.00 10,000 100.00
& [8.51% Hudco Tax Free Bond-2013-14 1000/ - 2,000 20.00 2,000 20.00
9  |8.66% ITFCL Tax Free Bond-22] AN34 1000/- 10,000 100.00 10,000 100.00
10 [8.67% NHPC Tax Free Bond-2NOV33 1000/ - 805 8.05 805 8.05
11 [8.50% NHAI Tax Free Bond-5FEB29 1000/~ 500 4.98 500 4.98
417.33 417.33
Total of Quoted Securities 854.08 1,890.95
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B Unguoted Equity Shares - Valued at Amortised Cost
Sl. No.|Name of the Company EV. No. of Units| Amount (Rs) |No. of Units| Amount (Rs)

1 |Woodside Fashion Limited 10/- 539,000 2,996.55 539,000 2,795.65
Bengal NRI Complex Limited 10/- 722,500 68.25 722,500 68.25
Total of Unquoted Securities 3,064.80 2,863.90
* Cost of Investments (including Goodwill of Rs. 37,67,020/-) 134.75 134.75

Add: Post Acquisition profit of Associate till 31.03.2020| 2,660.90 2437.26

Add: Post Acquisition profit of Associate for current year 200.90 223.64

Carying amount of Investments as at 31.03.2021 2,096.55 2,795,65
EV. No. of Units | Amount (Rs) No. of Units | Amount (Rs)

C  |Investments in Mutual Funds - Valued at FVTPL
ABSL Savings Fund - Regular Growth - - 207,051 823.07
Axis Banking & PPSU Debt Fund - Growth 3 - 3,932 75.16
Axis Corporate Debt Fund - Regular Growth 762,645 100.48 - 2
Axis Dynamic Bond Fund - Regular Growth 217,156 49.80 - =
Axis Short Term Fund - Regular Growth 419,912 100.53 - -
Axis Mid Cap Fund - Growth - - 24,740 8.06
Axis Smallcap Fund - Growth - - 30,238 732
HDFC Short Term Debt Fund - Regular Growth 794,621 195.22 - -
ICICI Prudential Floating Interest Fund - Growth - - 42,423 127.35
ICICI Prudential Short Term Plan - Growth 328,147 150.50 421,181 177.61
Kotak Bond Short Term Fund - Regular Growth 244,417 99.86 B &
Nippon India Floating Rate Fund 577,033 199.99 - -
Nippon India Money Market Fund - Growth Plan - - 1,821 55.22
Nippon India Liquid Fund - Growth - - - -
Reliance Short Term Fund - Growth 392,582 160.15 = E
Reliance Ultra Short Duration Fund - Growth = - = “
SBI Banking, & PSU Fund - Growth - - 220 5.02
SBI Focused Equity Fund - Regular Growth - - 9,623 11.53
SBI Magnum Medium Duration Fund - Growth - = 250,533 90.29
Tata Banking & PSU Debt Fund - Regular Growth - # 241,572 25.04
Tata Money Market Fund - Growth - - = -
Tata Short Term Bond Reg. Plan - Growth 37416 §9.97 = -
Total Investment (A+B+C) 5,065.17 6,160.53
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Note 8

Inventories

Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Rs. Rs.

Closing Stock of Shares 0.39 0.24

TOTAL 0.39 0.24

Note 9

Current Tax Assets

Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
s, Es.

Advance Taxes (Net) 10.80 13.73

Total 10.80 13.73

Note 11

Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities

Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Rs. Rs.

Deferred Tax Asset

(a)Difference between WDV and Tax Base of PPE 1.16 1.20

(b)MAT Credit Entitlement 0.00 -

Deferred Tax Liability

Changes in Fair Value of Investment (11.31) 022

Net Deffered Tax Assets/Liabilities (10.15) 142

‘The major components of deferred tax assets and liabilities for the year ended March 31, 2021 are as follows:

. Recognised in
Particulars Opening reversed through 8 c Closing Balance
. acl
Profit and loss
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax assets

(a)Difference between WDV and Tax Base of PPE 1.20 (0.04) - 116
(B)MAT Credit Entitlement - 0.00 - 0.00
Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax liability

(a) Fair Value change in Investment 0.22 347 (15.00) (11.31)
Net Deferred Tax Asset 142 343 (15.00) (10.15)

The major components of deferred tax assets and liabilities for the year ended March 31, 2020 are as follows:

Recognise ~
Particulars Opening revers:&g thrc:llgh Recugwised jn Closing Balance
Profit and loss od
Rs. Rs. Es. Rs.
Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax assets
{ajDifference between WDV and Tax Base of PPE 0.95 0.25 - 1.20
(B)MAT Credit Entitlement 31.01 (31.01) = -
Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax liability
(a) Fair Value change in Investment (11.72) (0.55) 12,50 0.22
Net Deferred Tax Asset 20.24 (31.32) 12.50 1.42
Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by tax rate:
Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Rs. Rs.
Profit Before Tax 22416 (109.99)
Tax Rate for Corporate Entity as per Income Tax Act, 1961 25.17% 27.20%
Expected Tax Expense as per Income Tax Act, 1961 56.42 (0.00)
Tax Effect of:
Expenses not exempt from Tax 1.13 114.50
Income exempt from Tax 40.06 16.39
Deduction u/s 806 -CSR - (0.54)
Tax for earlier years - 9.65
. (3.43) 0.31
nense as per the Statement of Profit & Loss 9417 140.31
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Deeplok Financial Services Limited
CIN: L17115WB1981PLC033469

. Registered Office :
11/1, SARAT BOSE ROAD, SOUTH BLOCK, 2ND FLOOR, KOLKATA WB 700020 IN
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Note 10
Property, Plant & Equipment (Rs in Lakhs)
Particulare Building Office Equipment Motor Cars Total
Tangible Assets
Cost/Deemed Cost
As at 31 March 2019 2.90 0.15 12.68 15.73
Additions - 7 e =
Disposals - - - -
As at 31 March 2020 290 0.15 12.68 15.73
Additions = - - =
Disposals - - - -
As at 31 March 2021 2.90 0.15 12.68 15.73
Accumulated Depreciation
As at 31 March 2019 0.14 - 3.96 4.10
Depreciation Expense 0.13 - 272 286
Deduction - - - -
As at 31 March 2020 0.28 - 6.68 6.96
Depreciation Expense 0.13 - 1.87 2.00
Deduction - - - 5
As af 31 March 2021 0.40 - 8.56 8.96
Carrying Value
As at 31 March 2020 262 0.15 6.00 8.77
As at 31 March 2021 2.50 0.15 412 6.77
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Note 12

Provisions
Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Rs. Rs,
Contingent Provision against Standard Assets 3.04 5.54
TOTAL 3.04 5.54
Note 13
Other Non Financial Liabilities
Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Rs. Rs.
Liabilities for Expenses 0.67 5.25
Statutory Liabilities .69 0.72
TOTAL 1.36 5.97
Note 14
Equity Share Capital
i 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Rs. Rs.
Authorized share capital
9,000,000. ( P.Y. 9,000,000) Equity shares of Rs.10 each 900.00 900.00
Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up
952,595 ( P.Y. 952,595) Equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid up 95.26 95.26
Total Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up 95.26 95.26
Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period (Rs in Lakhs)
Equity shares 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
No. Rs, No. Rs.
At the beginning of the period 952,595.00 95.26 952,595.00 95.26
Issued during the period - - = i,
Outstanding at the end of the period 952,595.00 95.26 952,595.00 95.26

Terms/rights attached to equity shares

shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10 per share. On a show of hands, every member, present in person or by proxy,
is entitled to one vote and in case of poll, the voting rights of every member shall be in proportion to his shares of the paid-up equity share capital of the

The company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all
preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company

Equity shares 31.03.2021 31.03.2020

No. % No.
Rajendra Kumar Bachhawat 9.24 88,000.00 9.24 88,000.00
Surendra Kumar Bachhawat B.68 82,699.00 868 82,699.00
Mahendra Kumar Bachhawat 7.18 68,350.00 718 68,350.00
Prakash Bachhawat 7.85 74,750.00 7.85 74,750.00
Deepak Bachhawat 5.83 55,500.00 5.83 55,500.00
Daulat Financial Services (P) Ltd 717 68,300.00 717 68,300.00
Deeplok Securities Limited 593 56,450.00 593 56,450.00
Suharsh Trade & Holding Pvt Ltd 5.21 49,675.00 5.21 49,675.00




Note 15

Other Equity (Rs in Lakhs)
Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020

Rs. Es.

Retained Earnings - 7,346.79
Securities Premium 7.346.79 356.00
Amalgamation Reserve 356.00 129.29
Special Reserve 12929 1,252.56
General Reserve 1,252.56 23.76
Other Comprehensive Income 23.76 8.18
TOTAL 9,108.40 9,116.59

Nature and purpose of reserves

a) Retained Earnings: Retained earnings are the profits that the Company has earned till date, less any transfers to general reserve, dividends or other

distributions paid to shareholders.

b)Securities Premium: Securities premium is used to record the premium on issue of shares. It can be utilised only for limited purposes in accordance with

the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013

) General Reserve: General Reserve are amounts set aside from retained profits as a reserve to be utilised for permissible general purpose as per Law.

d) Reserve fund in terms of section 45-1C(1) of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 : Reserve fund is created as per the terms of section 45-1C(1) of the

Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 as a statutory reserve.

e)Other comprehensive income represents fair value recognition and measurement of equity instruments through other comprehensive income.

f) Amalgamation Reserve : This Reserve was created on the basis of the scheme of Amalgamation of Meadow Properties Pvt. Ltd, Vasant Lok Properties
Pvt. Ltd, DAF Developers Private Limited and DAP Constructions Pvt Ltd with the Company in the year ended 31st March 1999,




Deeplok Financial Services Limited
CIN: L17115WB1981PLC033469

Registered Office:

11/1, SARAT BOSE ROAD, SOUTH BLOCK, 2ND FLOOR, KOLKATA WB 700020 IN

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Rs i1 Lakhs)
Note 16
Interest Income on financial assets
Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Interest Income :
On Tax Free Bond 35.35 35.37
On Others 398.91 299.86
Total 434.26 335.22
Note 17
Net Gain or loss on Fair Value Changes
Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Rs. Rs.
Net Gain/ (loss) on financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss
- Investments 4.20) 27.28
Total (4.20) 27.28
Note 18
Other Income
Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Rs. Rs.
Profit / (Loss) on disposal of Long term Investments
Shares
With 5TT - Taxable - u.2y
With STT - Exempted - 0.61
Mutual Fund
Profit on Mutual Fund- Long Term-with STT 8.80 -
Profit / (Loss) on disposal of Short term Investments
Shares
With STT 20.74
Bond
Without STT - 052
Mutual Fund
Profit on Mutual Fund- Short Term 54.69 124.67
Dividend Income
Shares 21.04 140.34
|Profit/ (Loss) on Share Speculation 1.14 (0.04)
Misc. Income 0.00
Adjustment in Profit due to Fair Value changes - (52.22)
85.67 234.89
Note 19
Employee Benefit expense
|Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Rs. Rs.
Salaries and Allowances 50.59 49.40
Staff's Mediclaim Insurance Premium 017 0.28
Total 50.76 49.68




Note 20

Other expenses
Particulars 31.03.20211 31.03.2020
Rs. Rs.
Advertisement 035 0.30
AGM Expenses 0.20 -
Car Expenses 0.59 1.18
(CSR & Donation 5.00 4.00
Demat Charges 0.38 0.37
Filing Fees 0.07 0.08
Insurance Charges 0.29 0.34
Loss Asset - Interest Receivable on Bond Written off - 3.79
Loss on disposal of Long term Investments
Shares without STT 188.74 213.71
Bond Without STT 9.45 -
Shares With STT - Taxable 251
Loss on disposal of Short term Investments
Shares With STT 2417 -
Interest on P. Tax 0.00 -
Interest on Income Tax 0.00 0.44
[nternal Audit Fees 0.08 0.08
Secretarial & Professional Charges 441 3.85
Listing Fees 0.56 0.65
Maintenance Charges 0.62 0.62
Miscellaneous Expenses 2.38 1.36
Provision for Doubtful Assets - 6.25
Rates & Taxes 025 0.25
Stamp Duty on Mutual Fund 0.15 =
STT - Investment 0.31 0.38
Travelling & Conveyance 032 0.83
Telephone Charges 0.04 0.23
Contingent provision against Standard Assets created /(reversed) (2.50) (0.61)
Payment to Auditors (Refer Note 20 A) 0.60 1.05
Total 238.97 23917
Note 20 A
Payments to the auditor
Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Rs. Rs.
For Statutory Audit 0.40 0.40
For Tax Audit 0.20 0.20
For other certification work - 0.45
Total 0.60 1.05
Note 21
Exceptional items
Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Rs. Rs.
Provision for fair value Loss of Investment - 400.57
[Refer Note No. 22 (9)]
- 400.57
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Deeplok Financial Services Limited
CIN: L17115WB1981PLC033469

Registered Office :

11/1, SARAT BOSE ROAD, SOUTH BLOCK, 2ND FLOOR, KOLKATA WB 700020 IN

NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note No.22 Additional Disclosures

1 Operating Segment:

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision maker (CODM) of the
Company. The CODM is responsible for allocating resources and assessing the performance of the operating segments of the Company.

As per requirement of Ind-AS 108 " Segment Reporting” no disclosures are required to be made since the Company's activities consist of a single

busine

55 segment.

2 Earning Per Share:

(Amount in Rs.)

Computation of Earnings per Equity Share (Basic and Diluted) 2020-21 2019-20
)] Basic
(a) (i) Number of Equity Shares at the beginning of the year 952,595 952,595
(if) Number of Equity Shares at the end of the year 952,595 952,595
(iif) Weighted average number of Equity Shares outstanding during the year 952,595 952,595
(iv) Face Value of each Equity Share (In ") 10 10
(b) Amount of Profit after tax attributable to Equity Shareholders 447.06 (189.28)
(c) Basic Earnings per Equity Share [(b)/ (a)(iii)] 46,93 (19.87)
{I1) Diluted
(a) Dilutive Potential Equity Shares 952,595 952,595
(b)  |Diluted Earnings per Equity Share [Same as (I)(c) above] 46,93 (19.87)
3 Related Party Disclosures:
A) List of related parties where control exists and related parties with whom transactions have taken place and relationships:
$/N Name of the Related Party Relationship
1 |Woodside Fashions Limited Associate
2 |Surendra Kumar Bachhawat
3 |Mahendra Kumar Bachhawat Key Management Personnel
4 |Prakash Bachhawat
s |Rajendin Kosr Backhaias Relative of Key Management
Personnel
B) Transactions during the year with related parties:
(Rs in Lakits)
Nature of Transactions with ey Relativeof ey | Outstanding
S/N Associates Management Management as on 31st
Related Party
Personnel Personnel March'2021
1 |Purchase of Investments (Shares) - 12587 Lakteyy - -
(113.94 Lakhs/-)
268.31 Lakhs/-
2 |Sale of Investments (Shares - o -
¢ ) (515.68 Lakhs/-)
" " . 30 Lakhs/-
3 |Director's Remuneration - *
(30 Lakhs/-)

** Previous Yenar's figures are given in brackel
g &t
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Deeplok Financial Services Limited
CIN: L17115WB1981PLC033469
Registered Office :

11/1, SARAT BOSE ROAD, SOUTH BLOCK, 2ND FLOOR, KOLKATA WB 700020 IN
NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

10

11

12

As per notification no.RBI/DNBR/2016-17/44 issued by the Reserve Bank of India, Contingent Provision against Standard Assets have been reversed
by Rs. 2.50 Lakhs/ - during the year.(reversed in P.Y. Rs. 0.61 Lakh/-)

2,290 Shares of Tata Steel Limited shown under Non-current Investment in the financial statements is yet to be transferred in the name of the company
due to litigation with respect to ownership of shares.

Schedule to the Balance Sheet of a Non - Banking Financial Company as required in terms of Paragraph 16 of Non-Banking Financial Company -Non-
Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 issued vide Notification No. DNBR PD.007/03.10.119/2016-17
dated September 01, 2016 is as per Annexure 1.

The Company has a receivable of Rs. 6.25 Lakhs/- from M/s Varun Resources Ltd. (formerly known as Varun Shipping Company Ltd. ) as per the
terms of settlement agreement dated 22.02.2017. The said party has not paid the amount yet. The company accoringly made an application of claim
under regulation 18 of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Board of India vide application dated 25.07.2017. Hence the Company has made provision for
doubtful of loan as per prudential norms of Reserve Bank of India,

The Company has principal investments of Rs.400.57 Lakhs/- in the Preference shares of Infrastructure Leasing & Financial Services Limited which
are accounted at Amortised Cost as per Ind AS 109 - Financial Instrument. The company (IL & FS Ltd.) is classified as Red Entities by Resolution
Consultant of Infrastructure Leasing & Financial Services Limited. Accordingly, the company had made provision for fair value loss of Rs. 400.57
Lakhs/- during the previous year ended 31.03.2020 and the same was shown as exceptional item.

Contingent liability in respect of Income tax demand amounting to Rs. 0.29 Lakh/- for the Asst. Year. 2019-20 and Rs.1.05 lakh/- for the Asst. Year.
2017-18 has not been provided, the company has already filled appeal with the respective authority,

Impact of COVID-19 Pandemic:
COVID-19, a global pandemic has resulted in a significant decrease in the economic activities across the world including India, on account of|
lockdown announced on 23rd March, 2020. This has affected activities of organisations across the economic ecosystem impacting earnings prospects|
and valuations of Companies, which has created huge volatility in stock markets, in which the company operates. As a result, the company's business
is impacted by decline in carrying value of investments and thus profitability .
The management is continuously focussing on company's capital and liquidity position, which remain strong. There have been no changes to the
company's internal financial control during this pandemic,

The management has carried out current assessment of the potential impact of Covid-19 on the company and is of the view that the
company is well capitalised with low leverage, widely diversified investment activities and has adequate liquidity to sustain its operations and look
for appropriate investment opportunities. The impact assessment is continuous process and will continue to monitor for any material changes to the
future economic conditions.

The Company has incurred towards Corporate Social Resposibility expenditure during the year as per the provisions of Companies Act 2013,

1) Gross amount required to be spent by the company during the year is Rs, 4.89 Lakhs/- (P.Y. Rs. 3.79 Lakhs/-)
2) Amount spent by the company during the year ending 31st March 2021 is Rs.5.00 Lakhs/- as CSR donation for promotion of Education. (P.Y. Rs.
4.00 Lakhs/-)

(Rs in Lakhs)

Particulars In Cash Lot s Total
Cash
(i) Construction/ acquisition of any asset Nil Nil Nil
( Previous Year ) Nil Nil Nil
(i) On purposes other than (i) above 5.00 Lakhs/- Nil Nil
( Previous Year ) 4,00 Lakhs/ - Nil Nil

Deferred tax :

As per Ind AS 12, the Company has deferred tax liabilities due to difference in depreciation as per Companies Act and as per Income tax Act, MAT

credit entitlement & Fair Value Change in investment. (Refer Note. 11 to the financial statements)

13 Useful Life of Property, Plant & Equipment as per Companies Act 2013 are given below:
Assets Useful life Remaining Life
Building 60 years 389
Motor Car 8 years 441
Office Equipments 5 years Nil
o Mighsa
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Deeplok Financial Services Limited
CIN: L17115WB1981PLC033469
Registered Office :
111, SARAT BOSE ROAD, SOUTH BLOCK, 2ND FLOOR, KOLKATA WB 700020 IN

NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note No, : 22 Additional Disclosures {(contd.}

14 Financial Instrument related disclosures
(i) Financial instruments- Accounting, Classification and Fair Value Measurement

A. Accounting classification and fair values
The following table shows the carrying amounts and fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities, including their levels in the fair value hierarchy. It does not include
fair value information for financial assets and financial liabilities not measured al fair value if the carrying amount is a reasonable approximation of fair value.

(Rs st Lakhis)
s . 31st March 2021 3151 March 2020
Particulars r
FVPL VOCI Amortised cost FVPL FVOCI Amortised cost
A [Financial Assels
1 Investments 1,237.81 34523 3,482.13 1,994.05 135.74 969,27
2 Cash and cash equivalents - - 3,339.73 - - 1,211.68
3 Trade Recievables - - - = - Z
4 Loans - - 1,215.82 - - 2,215.18
5 Other financial assets - - 34.76 - - 12.37
Total financial assels 1,237.81 345.23 8,072.44 1,994.05 135.74 4,408.50
B Financial liabilities
1 Borrowings - . - 3 = -
2 Trade pavables = - = =, < B
3 Other financial liabilities(Current) - - - - - -
Total Financial Liabilities - - - - - -

|B. Measurement of fair values
(i) Fair Value hierarchy

This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments that are (a) recognised and measured at fair value and (b)
measured at amortised cost and for which fair values are disclosed in the financial statements. To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining
fair value, the Company has classified ils financial instruments into the three levels prescribed under the accounting standard.

Level 1: Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation techniques which maximise the use of observable market
data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in level 2.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3, Fair values are determined in whole or in part,
using a valuation model based on assumptions that are neither supported by prices from observable current market transactions in the same instrument nor are they based on
available market data.

(ii) Valuation technique used to delermine fair value

Management uses its best judgement in estimating the fair value of its financial instruments. The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is
determined using valuation technigues, The Company uses its judgments to select a variety of methods and makes assumptions that are mainly based on market conditions
existing at the end of each reporting period. However, there are inherent limitations in any estimation technique. Therefore, far substantially all financial instruments, the fair
value estimates presented above are not necessarily indicative of the amounts that the Company could have realised or paid in sale transactions as of respective dates. As
such, fair value of financial instruments subsequent to the reporting dates may be different from the amounts reported at each reporting date.

Specific valuation lechnigques used to value financial instruments include:
a.  the fair value of the financial instruments is determined using discounted cash flow analysis/ other method
k. the use of quoted market price

(Rs in Lakhs)
i 31st March 2021 31st March 2020
Particulars
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Financial assets:
Investments measured at FVTPL 1,237.81 - - 1,994.05 - -
Investments i at FVOCIL 345,23 - - 135.74 - -

Total 1,583.05 - - 2,129.79 - -

The carrying amounts of remaining financial assets and liabilities are considered to be the same as their fair values due to short term nature,

Notes:
1 There have been no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 for the years ended March 31, 2021, March 31, 2020.
Costs of certain unquoted equity instruments has been considered as an appropriate estimate of fair value because of a wide range of possible fair value

2
measurements and cost represents the best estimate of fair value within that range.

——



Deeplok Financial Services Limited
CIN: L17115WB1981PLC033469
Registered Office :
11/1, SARAT BOSE ROAD, SOUTH BLOCK, 2ND FLOOR, KOLKATA WB 700020 IN

NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note No. : 22 Additional Disclosures (contd.)

15 Finacial risk management

The Company's business activities are exposed to a variety of financial risks, namely liquidity risk, market risks
and credit risk. The Company’s senior management has the overall responsibility for establishing and governing
the Company's financial risk management framework.

(A) Credit risk

Credit risk refers to risk that a counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to
the Company. Credit risk arises primarily from financial assets such as trade receivables, bank balances and loans.

At each reporting date, the Company measures loss allowance for certain class of financial assets based on
historical trend, industry practices and the business environment in which the Company operates.

Credit risk arising from balances with banks is limited because the counterparties are banks with high credit
worthiness.

Credit risk arising from loans given/inter-corporate deposits (ICD) are limited due to due to the Borrower's
profiles and historical experience of collection. All such ICDs are reviewed and assessed on a quarterly basis.

(B) Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will face in meeting its obligations associated with its financial
liabilities. The Company’s approach in managing liquidity is to ensure that it will have sufficient funds to meet its
liabilities when due without incurring unacceptable losses. In doing this, management considers both normal and
stressed conditions.

The Company maintained a cautious liquidity strategy, with a positive cash balance throughout the year ended
31st March, 2021 and 31st March, 2020. Cash flow from operating activities provides the funds to service the
financial liabilities on a day-to-day basis. The Company regularly monitors the rolling forecasts to ensure it has
sufficient cash on an on-going basis to meet operational needs. Any short-term surplus cash generated, over and
above the amount required for working capital management and other operational requirements, is retained as
cash and cash equivalents (to the extent required) and any excess is invested in interest bearing NCDs, bonds and
other highly marketable debt investments with appropriate maturities to optimise the cash returns on investments
while ensuring sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities.

(C) Market Risk
Market Risk is the risk of loss of future earnings/future cash flows that may result from a change in the price of a
financial instrument. The price of a financial instrument may fluctuate because of changes in market prices, equity
prices and other market changes that effect market risk sensitive instruments. The goal of market risk management
is optimization of profit and controlling the exposure to market risk within acceptable limits.

(i) Currency Risk is not material, as the Company’s primary business activities are within India and does not have
any exposure in foreign currency.

(ii) Interest Rate Risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instruments will fluctuate|
because of changes in market interest rates. The Company is not exposed to the interest rate risk due to its
investment in fixed rate instruments which are being carried at cost and not subject to interest rate risk.
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Note No. : 22 Additional Disclosures (contd.)

16 Capital management

Regulatory capital

The Beserve Bank of India (RBI) sels and monilors capital adequacy requirements for the Company from lime to time.
The Companies regulatory capital consists of the sum of the following elements:

Tier 1 Capital includes:

Tier 1 Capital includes:

1) Ordinary share capital,

2) Securities premium reserve,

3) Retained earnings,

4) Cummulative compulsorily convertible preference Shares (CCCPS),
5 Debenture redemption reserve
6) Perpetual debt

7) Special reserve

&) Retained earnings

)] Special reserve,

10)  General reserve

Tier 1 Capital does not include unrealised fair value gain/loss booked for financial instruments measured at fair value through profit and loss
statement and shares option outstanding account Following items are deducted from Tier |

a} Intangibles
by Deferred revenue expenditure for raising borrowings
) Deferred tax assels

Tier Il capital includes
1) subordinated debt
impairment allowance provisioning, for stage 1 and stage 2 financial assets to the extent the same does not exceed 1.25% of Risk weighted
2) assets,
3 perpetual debt to the extent not eligible for Tier L

(Rs in Lakits)
ke ¥ gk g&_;-
Asat 31032021
Tier 1 capital
Ordinary share capital 95.26 95.26
Securities premium reserve 356.00 356.00
Amalgamation Reserve 120.29 12929
Retained earnings 767276 7.346.79
Special reserve 1,252 56 1,252.56
General reserve 2376 2376
Other Comprehensive Income 12927 8.18
Less:

- Deferred TAX Asset (10.15) 142
Tier 1 Capital 9,669.05 9,210.42
Tier [1 Capital - -
Tier 1 + Tier 1 Capital 9,669.05 9,210.42

Firm Repigwatiqn No.: 323734F
E E;E ‘i { v

The previous period’s figures have been reworked, regrouped, rearranged and reclassified wheréver necessary to correspond Lo those of the current
year. Amounts and other disclosures for the preceding year are included as an integral part of the current yvear financial statements and are to be read
in relation to the amounts and other disclosures relating to the current year.

As per our Report of even date attached.

For |.B.S & Company

Chartered Accountants For and on behalf of the Board
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CA Sudhanshu Sen Surendra Kumar Bachhawat Mahendra Kumar Bachhawal
(Partner) Director Director
Membership No. 306354 DIN: 00129471 DIN: 00129820

Place : Kolkata 1 'ﬂ: H{ (8 L\S\g. " PTR_M W

Date: B/ b /2021 Coltpany Secretary Chief Financial Officer




FORM AOC-1
[Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with Rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014]

Statement containing salient features of the Financial Statement of Subsidiaries/Associate Companies/ Joint Ventures

PART "A" - Subsidiaries

S1. No. (Rs.)
Name of the Subsidiary N.A.
Reporting Period
Reporting Currency
Share Capital
Reserves & Surplus
Total Assets
Total Liabilities
Investments
Turnover
11 |Profit Before Taxation
12|Provision for Taxation
13|Profit After Taxation
14|Proposed Dividend
15|% of Shareholding

=g Ll e N R R e L ]

—
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1. Name of Subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations : None
2. Name of Subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year : None

PART "B" - Associates and Joint Ventures
Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and Joint Ventures :

]3:,. Name of Associate Woodside Fashions Limited
1 |Latest Audited Balance Sheet date | 31st March 2021
o |Shares of Associate held by the Company on the year end
No. of Shares 539,000
Amount of Investment in Associate (Rs. In lakhs) 134.75
Extend of Holding % 23.96%
3 |Description of how there is significant influence | Due to Shareholding
4 [Reason why the Associate is not consolidated | N.A.
5 INetworth attributable to Shareholdoing as per latest audited Balance Sheet (Rs. In lakhs) | 2,958.88
6 |Profit/Loss for the year (Rs. in lakhs) 817.98
i. Considered in Consolidation 195.99
ii. Not Considered in Consolidation 621.99

1. Names of Associates or Joint Ventures which are yet to commence operations : None
2. Names of Associates or Joint Ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year : None

As per our report of even date

For and on behalf of the Board
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For J.B.S. & Company
Chartered Accountants
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CA Sudhanshu Sen ndra Kumar Bachhawat Mahendra Kumar Bachhawat
Partner Director Director
Membership No : 306354 DIN: 00129471 DIN: 00129820

Place: Kolkata . .
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